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Mission

To gain strength through industry leadership in the
rmanufacturing and marketing of sugar and Lasani
Wood and to have a strong presence in these products

markets while retaining the options to diversify in other
profitable ventures,

To operate ethically while maximizing profits and
satisfying customers' needs and stakeholders'
interests,

To assist in the socio economic development of
Pakistan especially in the rural areas through industrial
expansion and developmient,

Vision
To b a model company producing sugar and allied

products of internabional quality by maintaining igh
leved of ethical and professional standards.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

ALNoor Sugar Mills limiied |s guided by the Tollowing principles In is pursult of excellence In all activiies for the attalnment
of the Company's Objectives.

THE CDMPANTY

Fulfiis all statulory requirements of the Reguiatory Authorty and follows all applicabie laws of the Country
togemer with compliance of accepted accounting principies, rules and procediNes required.

Deals with all stakeholders In an objective and transparent Mannes so as fo meet the expecttions of those who
rety on the Company.

Meet the expectations of the spectrum of the soclety and the Reguiabory Authority by Implementing an efiechve
and fair system of fnancial reporting and intemal contbrols,

Uses all means to protect fhe environment and ensures health and safety of the employess.

Activities and Invoivement of direcions and employeas of the Company In no way corfilict with the Interest of
the Company. All acts and decisions of the management are motivated by e Interest of the Company rather
han theadr owam.

Ensures eMclent and effective uilization of Bs resownces.

A5 IRECTORS

LI I

Promote and develop atiractive environment though responsive policies and guidelines to faciiitate viable and
tmety decislons.

Maintain organizational effectiveness for the achievement of the Company's goals.

Support and adherence to complance of legal and Industry requirements.

Satequard the Inferest and assets of the Company io meet and honor all obilgations of the Company.
Pomote a culture that supports entarprise and Innovation with appropriabe short-emm and long term parfonraEnce

related rewarnts Mat are fair and achievabie In molhaling management and employees effiecively and productively.

AS EXECUTIVE AND MANAGERS

LI

Ensure cost effeciivensss and proftiability of operations.
Provide directions and leadership for the organization and take viable and tmely declsions.
Develop and cultivate work ethics and harmony amaong colleagues and associaies.
Encourage Infiativwes and sei-realization In employess through meaningful empowerment.
Promote and develop culture of excellence, conservation and coninuoUS IMpIOVEMENt.

Provide pleasant work atmosphene and ensure an equitable way of working and rewarding system.
InsTute commiiment 1o envionmenial, health and safety performance.

AS EMPLOYEES AND WORKERS

& & & & =

Obsarve company's policies, reguiations and Codes of Best Business Practices.
Exercise prugence In effective, eMclent and economical ullizabion of resources of the Company.

Make concerted struggle for excelence and quallty.

Devode productive time and continued efforts io strength the Company.

Protect and safeguard the Interest of the Company and avoid the comfict of Interest. Ensure the pimary Interest
In all respects is that of the Company.

Maintain financial Infegrity and must avoid making personal gain at the Company's cost by participating In or
asslsting achvities which compete with the Company.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

mnmmmmmmw al AL-WOOR SLMGAR MILLS LIMITED will be held at the Reglsiersd
Omce of the Company al 96-A, Sindhl Muslim - Karachl on Thursday, January 26, 2023 at 03.00 p.m. to fransact
the folloredng business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.
Z

3

4.

To confirm the minubes of the S2nd Annual General Meeting held on January 27, 2022,

To recelve, consider and adopd the Audlted Flrmnmashhmnhmhe{mmpany for fhe year ended September 30,
2022 together with the Directars” and Audiiors' Reparis thereon

payment of Final Cash Dividend @ 50% Le. Rs. 5.00 per ordinary share of R 10/= each far the year ended
m.ﬂ 2022 a5 recommended by the Board of Directars.

To appoint Auditars and fo fix thedr remuneration sor the year 2022-23. The present Audiiors Mis. Kreston Hyder Bhimijl
& Co., Chartered Accountants, retire and afer themssives for re-appointment

EPECIAL BUSIHESS

5

To consider and pass the following Special Rescluions In respect of related party transaciions as required ws 208
of Companies Act 2017.

a. “RESOLVED that the transactions camed ocut In normal course of business with related partles as disciosed In
Haobe Mo, 37 of the audiied financial stafements for the year ended Seplember 30, 2022 be and are hereby raiifled

and approved.”

b. “FURTHER RESOLVED that fhe Chiel Execulive Officer of the Campany be and Is heraby authortzed to approve

all the ons camied out and to be camied out In future In normal course of business with related parties

during fhe ensulng years and In this connection the Chief Executive Officer or Directar or Company Secrelary

be and are hereby authorized to take any and all necessary actions and signiexecuie any and all such
documenisindentures as may be required In this regard on behal of fie Company.”

To conskder and i thought if, approve enhancement in the scale of remuneration to ke paid fo the Mon-Executive
Direciors for atiending the Board and Hs Commities(s) meefings by passing the following resoluilon, as Special
Resplutions with our wihowt modification, addiion or deletion In Ganeral Meeling a5 per Arlcles Mo TS of the Articles
of Azsociation of the company.

"RESOLVED THAT the scale of the remuneration i be paid to the Non-Execuilve Direciors for afiending ihe Board
and ks Committes]s) meefings be enhanced from PER 10,0005= to PER 25,000¢=.

“Furiher Resalved That the Chilef Executive Officer or Direcior or Company Secretany be and are hereby authonzed
fo do all acts, deeds and things, all steps and action necessary, and incldental for altering the Articles of
Assockation of the campany, including filing of all requiste MfﬁmMEsmﬂmmlmﬂm be flad
with the Reglstrar of Companles and camplylng with all ofher regulatary requirements, 50 a6 to effeciuate the alerafion
In the Arficles of Association and implementing the afaresald resolution.”

OTHER BUSINEES

T

To fransact any other business with permission of the Chalr.

Attached to fhis notice Is a statement of Maberial Facts covering the above mentioned Speclal Business, as required
under seciion 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017.

By Crder of the Board
i
P —

M. YASIN MUGHAL
COMPANY SECRETARY

Karachl: December 27, 2022
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MOTES:

Closure of Share Transfer Booka:

The Register of the Members of the Company will remain ciosed from January 20, 2023 to January 28, 2023 (Both
days Inclusive) for the purpose of attending the Annual General Meeting /Transfer of shares / entitiement of cash
dividend.

Participafion in Annual Ganeral Mesting and appinting proxies:

A memiber of the Company entited to aliend and vole may appolnt another member 35 hisMer proxy to aliend and
wobe on hilsher b=half . PROXIES MUST BE RECENED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT
LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

In pursuance of Circular No.1 of SECP dated January 26, 2000 the CDC Account holders/subaccount hoiders are
requesied in bring with them thelr original CNICS or Passports alongwith Pariicipant{s) ID Number and CDGC account
numbers at the ime of atending the Annual General Mesting for Identtfication purpose. If proades are granted by such
sharehoiders the same must be accompanied with attesied coples of the CNICS or the Passports of the beneficial
owners. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of atiomey with specimen signatures of
the nominee shall be submitted along with Proxy form fo the Comgany. The nomines shall produced his original CNIC
at the time of attending the mesting for identification.

Participafion in the Annual Gensral Mesting Electronically:

In Pursuance of Circular No. SMOVSL/2{20)2021/117 dated 15-02-2021 Issued by SECP to ensure the participant
Members may aiend the Meeting Electronically. To attend the Meeting Blectronically 3 Member ks required to send
an e-mall to agm_ainrs@alnoongroup.co with  &-mall address, name, folo number, CNIC Number, Call Number and
number of shares held In his / her name with subject "Registration for AGM of ALNRS™. A video ink to Join the Meeting
will be shared with Members whose e-mails, containing all the required particulars, are recelved not later tan 48 (Torty-
eight) hours befiore the Bme of e Mesting.

Submizsion of coples of CHIC:

Individual Sharehoiders are once again reminded o submit a copy of thelr valld CNIC, If not provided earller, to the
Company's Share Registrar. In case of non-avallabllity of 3 valld copy of the Sharehalders’ CNIC In the records of the

Company, the company shall be const@ined (o withhold the Dividend, under the provisions of Secilon 243 of the
Compankes Act 3017,

Deduction of Withholding Tax from Dividend LS 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 3001:

Iy The rales of deducton of Income t@x wnder Section 130 of the Income Tax Orlinance, 2001 for payment of
dividend are a5 folows:

Rate of tax deduction for the filens) of Income tax ream 15%.
Rate of tax degucion for the non-fliers) of Income @x retum 30%.

() To enable the company to make tax deduchon on the amount of cash dividend @@ 15% Instead of 30%,
sharehaloers whose names are not entensd Info the Aclive Tax-payers list (ATL) provided on the website of FBR,
desphe the fact that they are flers, are atvised to Immediately make sure that their names are entered In ATL,
oihenstse tax on thelr cash dvidend wil be deducted (@ 30% Instead of 15%.

Further, accorting in ciarfication received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR), withholkding tx wil be detenmined
separabely on “FllenMon-Flier status of Principal sharehakder 3s well a5 joint-hokles(s) based on thelr sharehakding
propartions, In case of |oint accounts.

In this regard, all sharehoiders who hoid such shares [cintly, are requested o provide sharehoiding proporiions
of Principal shareholder and Joint-hokler(s) in respact of shares hekd by them to owr Share Regisirar in witng
a5 Tollow:

0F
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Principal shaneholder Ol Sharehoiders

FoloCDS | ol
e \Rogi | s (wggap [ g | g | rmEg | e
shares) shanes)

Requirement of Valld Tax Exempiéion Cartifcats for Clalming Exempiton from Withholding Tax:

A5 per FBR Circulars Mo.1{29) WHTI2006 dated June 30, 2010 and No.1{43) DG [WHT) 2008 - Vol_ - IF66417-R
dated May 12, 2015 the valld exemplion certficate Is mandatory to claim exemption of withhokding tax /S 150 of the
Income Tax Ordinance 2001 {tax on dividend amount) where the statutory exemption under clause 478 of Par-IV of
Second Schedule s avallable. The shareholders who fall In the category mentioned In the above clause and want o
avall exemption USS 150 of the Ordinance, must provide Valld Tax Exempdion Ceriificate to ouwr Share Reglstrar.

In cas: of those sharehpiders who ane non-fesldents ane requested bo please provide their respactive detall Inciuding
resklence stalus ‘country of residence with copy of thelr MICOF 1 our Zhare Regisirars before book closure. In case
of non avakabliity of status In thalr respective portfolio, the respective tax on dividends would be applicable.

Payment of Cash Dividend Elecironically:

A5 per provision of Section 242 of Companies Act, 2017 any dividend payable In cash shall only be pald through
electronic mode directly In to the bank account designated by the entifled sharehoiders. A notice of the Toregoing
saeking Information Som shanshalders for payment of dividend thrmugh electronic mode was sant earler. The sharehokders
are now once again requested o provide thelr Tollo number, name and detalis of bank account including bank name,
branch name, branch code and adiress, Account numiber, TRiz of Account and IBAN/SWIT code In which they desire
thelr dividend 1o be credited, falling which the Company will be unable to pay the dividend through any other mode.
Standard request form has also been placed on websie of the Company. The members are requested to send the
Information on the same at the earliest possible.

In case shares are held In COC then the form must be submited directty 1o shareholders broker ‘participant COC
InveE0or Ccount EEnvices.

Unclalmed Dividend { Shares :

Sharehoiders who could not collect thelr dhvidend/physheal shares are advised o coniact owr Share Reglstrar to
coliectienquire aboat their unclaimed dividend or shares, i amy.

Clrealation of Annual Audited Accounts through EmaliCVDVIN USE

Pursuant o the direchions lssued by the SECP vide SRO TET(1) 2014 dated Seplember &, 2014 and SRO 470{(1)2016
dated May 31, 2015 whemby Securfies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has directed and Shareholders
of the company In the 47th Annual General Mesting held on January 31, 2017 approved io cireulate Annual Audited
Financlal Stalements (2. Statement of Financlal Position, Stalement of Profit or Loss Accounts, Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of cash Tollows, nodes i the Finandal Sttement, Auditor's and Director's Reports)
along with notice of Annual Ganeral Meeting to lis members through e-mall ACIVDVIVMUSS! at thelr regisiernsd ASdresses.

‘Sharehalders who wish 1 receive the minted f hard copy of Financial Siatements shall have io fll the sEndard request
form avallable on the Company's webslte www.alnoorsUgan.co

or
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10. Wideor Conference Facliity -

A5 per Companies Act, 2017, If the Company recelved consent from members holding In aggregate 10% or more
sharehoiding residing at a geographical location, to paricipate In e Annual General Meeting (AGM) through video
conference at least seven days prior 1 the date of AGM, the Company will aange a video conference faciify In that
clty subject to avallablity of such faciiity in that city. The Company will iIntimate io members regarding the video
conference faciiity venue at least 5 days before the date of the AGM along with the complete Infemation needed 1o
access the faciity. If you woukd Bke to avall video confierencing Tacility, 35 per above, piease il the following and subimit
o registered ofice of the Company at least seven days before AGM.

1/ We, of being a member of Al-Noor Sugar Mils Limited, holder of Ondinary snare{sjasp-er
Reqister Foilo N0 7 COC ACCOUNt Mo, hereby opt for video comferance Tacilty at

Memers Signature
11. Daposlt of Physlcal Shares into COC Accounts.

A5 per Section T2 of the Companies Act, 2017 every exising company shall be required to repiace Its physical shares
with book-eniry form In @ manner as may be spectied and from the date notifled by the Commission, within a period
not exceading Tour years frm commencement of e Companies Act, 2017.

The shareholders having physical shareholding may open CDC sub-account with any of the brokers or Invesiors
account directly with e CDC to place thelr physical shares Info scrip less Torm. This will faciiate mem In mary ways
Inciuding safe cusiody and sale of shares, anytime they want 35 the trading of physical shares is not permitted as per
exlsting Reguiations of Pakistan Stock Exchange.

12. Financlal Stafements and relevant reports have been placed on the website of the company which can be sasn
on www_alnoorsuganco

13, E-Voling:

Memipers can exarcse thelr ight to demand a podl subject i mesting requiremeanis of section 143-145 of the Companies
Act 2017 and applicabie ciasses of Companies {Postal Ballot) Reguiation, 2018

14. Change of Address and Non-Deduction of Zakat Declaration Form:

Sharehalders are requestad io Inform the Company's Share Registrar, Mis. C & K Management Associates [Pvi)
Limiied, 404-Trate Tower, Abdulah Haroon Road, Mear Metropole Hoted, Karachi of any change In thelr adiresses
and provide thelr non-deduction of zakat deciaration Form immediately.

Statement under Section 134(3) of the Compankes Act, 2017 Regarding Special Business

This statement sefs cut the matenal facts conceming the special resoiution contained In the notice pertaining o the Special
Business 1o be transactad at the Annual General Meeting of  A-Noor Sugar Mills Limited to be held on January 26, 2023.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS.

Agenda Hem Mo. S5{a) of the Notice - Transacfions carried out with related parties during the year enged September 30,
2022 tp be passed 36 a Special Resolution.

The transactions camied out In nomal course of business with related parties were appioved by the Board as recommended
by the Awdit Commitiee on quarteny basls pursuant o Section 208 of the Companles Act 2017 and Section 15 of lisied

Companies Code of Corporate Govemance, Reguiation 2019.

During the Boand meeting it was pointed out by the Directors that as the majority of Company's Directors were Interested
In these transactions due to thelr common dreciorship and hoiding of shares In the related parties, the guorum of directors
could not be formed for approval of these transactions specifically, thersfore, these fransactions have to be approved by
the sharchoiders In he Ganeral Masting. In view of the above, he transactions carmied out during the financial year ended
September 30, 2022 with related parties shown In note No. 37 of the financial statements are belng placed before the
sharenoiders for thelr consideration and approval ratifcation.

oF




Al-NOOR .
SUGAR MILLS LTI,

The Directors are Interested In e resciution to the extent of their common directorships and thealr sharehoiding In the related
parties.

Agenda Ibem Mo. 5{b) of the Notice - Authorization to the Chief Executive Officer for the transactions cared out and to be
camed out with related parties during the ensulng years io be passed as a Special Resolution.

The Company ks expected to be conducting ransactions with related parties In the nommal course of business. The majorty
of Directors ane Interasted In thesa transactions due o thelr common directorship and sharehol@ing In the related parties.
Therefore, ‘such Fransactions with relaied parties have to be approved by the sharehokiers.

In order o comply with the provisions of Seclion 204 of Companies Act 2017 and Secilon 13 of listed Companies Code of
Cofporate Govemance Reguiaiion 2019, he shareholders may authorze the Chisf Exacufive OMcar to approve ransactions
camled out and to be carried out In nommal course of business with related parties during the ensuing years.

The [Direciis are inberesied In the resolution o the extent of thelr common directorships and thelr shaneholding.
REVISION OF MEETING FEE.

Agenda ltem No G of the Nodice - The Board of Direcions In thelr meeting haid on December 27, 2022 has recommendad
for shareholders’ approval proposed fo enhance Mon-Exscutive Dir ' Remuneration for attending Board and Bs
commities(s) meetings from Rs. 10,0000 to Rs.25, 0006 for each mesting.

The direciors of the Company have no vested Inlerest, direci or indirect In the above memtioned Special Business sxcepd
to the exient of payment of fee to non-executive drecions.
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW REPORT

It is a matter of great pleasure for me to communicate with our valued members and stakeholders to present
the financial siatements of the Company which also contain other pertinent information for the year ended
September 30, 2022 | also appreciate cwerall performance of the Board and their effective role played by the
members of the Board in achieving the company's objectives. The Company has performed well and achieved
the crushing target of B840, 784 mefnc tons of sugarcane and produced 28,110 melric tons of sugar and achieved
a recovery rate of 10.43 percent.

The world faced unprecedent challenge in the past form of corona virus during the period under review which
has posed senious threats and losses of lives and loss of employment The Beard ensured compliance of all

regulatory requirements by the Management.

The Board focused on developing and reviewing the company's conporaie wision and achievement of its objectves
which are reflected in the financial performance of the compamy.

Despite immense challenges in the foregoing year, the Company was able o achieve positive results mainly
due to contribution by MOF Board division and valkue addition in iis warious producis. The Company has taken
continued steps in the field of sugarcane development, energy efficiency. and value addition to ensure the

sustainability of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would Bke to acknowledge the contribution of all our employees to the
success of the Company. | look forward to and pray to Allah Subhana Wa Taa"ala for the next years of success
and continuous growth of the Company.

Tl
fia fakaria
Chairman

Karachi
December 2T, 2022

i
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

IN THE HAME OF ALLAH THE MOST GRACICUS AND MOST MERCIFUL
Dear members Asslamu Alalkum

| fel great plaasure in presanting before you on behalf of the Board of Directors the achievements of your Company along
with e audied financial sEEments and Audiions" Report hereon Tor the year ended Sepiemiber 3, 2022 . The

aciivity of your Company |5 to manufacture sugar and MDF Board In varous thicknesses. Significant production and financial
3@ |5 provided a5 undey.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 201-22 2020-21
{Rupeses In thousand)

Profit before Exation 3. 27T 451,118
Provision for Exafion {39,358) (24D, 228)
Met proft afer taxation 173,313 210,890
Profit per share- basic and dluted Re.8 47 R=s.10.30
OPERATIOMAL RESULTS:

-2 2020-21
Sugarcane crushed (M Tons) 940,764 €77.785
Sugar produced (M Tons) 98,110 68,623
SUGAr recovery percentage 10.43 10.12
Molasses produced (M Tons) 43125 30,500
MDOF Produciion (Cublc Mebers) 67,506 86,397
FINANCIAL DATA: {Rupees In thousands)
Sales 10,546,358 10,791,580
Cost of sales [9.234,810) {9,087 207)
Goes proit 1,511,548 1,704,673
Ditstribution cost {74,940) {68,475)
Administration cost {803,083) (662, 3B5)
Omer operating expenses {17.733) {195,127)
Financial cost {680,022) {380 461)
Omer Income 25,618 40,853
Share of profif In assoclales 257,895 21,030
Prmofit beTore tax 3277 451,118
PERFORMANCE REVIEW:
SUGAR DIVISHON:

By the of Allah the 5UGarcane crop Was In the Province and the volume of crushing of your El:ﬂﬁrr_rhau
efihanced to 940,764 mednc foris as agal ﬁﬁ,ﬂsmmmmhmuamemmmm.nm period
under consideration your company achleved recovery raie of 10.43 percent a5 compared to 10012 percent achisved lasi
year. Incnease In Me recovery r@ie was mainly due in good quallty of sugarcane a5 ihe crushing was commenced when
the cane was fully matwed for crushing. The production of sugar had aiso Increased o 96, 110 melnic tons as against 65,623
medric ions produced during the period |ast year.

MEMMUM DENEITY FIBRE |(MDF) BOARD DIVI-SION:

MDF board division under the criical dircumstances performed wedl and produced 67,506 cubic meters of products In vanous
tnickness as against £5,397 cublc meters producad during the previcus year. The production s substantialy low than last
year by 18,801 cubéc meters or 2187 percent. Low production was due io high Niood In the country and non-avaliabiity of
raw material as all means of procurement was suspended during flood. The nd of the variows products was reduced
substantially due io stagnation In the housing Industry.

1
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POWER GENERATION DIVISION:

Agreement executed with Waler And Power Development Authority was for a perod of ien years which has since expired.
thiere after the proposal for sale of electricity was submitied which has been by National Electric Power Authorty
the company soid & mega walt of eleciricly to Sukkur Electric Supply Comgpany and eamed of addiional Income of
Fi6.86_ 260 million.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND FIANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:

1. The Financal Statements prepared by the management of the Comparry present tairly is states of aftairs, the results
of operalions, cash fiow and changes In equity.

The Company has mantained proper books of accounis as required under the 3w,

3. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied In preparation of inancial statements and accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4. Intemabional Financial Reporting Standands, as applicable In Pakistan, have been Tollowed In preparation of inancial
statemants.

5. The system of intemnal control Is sound In design and has been effectively.
Impiemented and monitored during the period.
7. There are no significant doubds upon the Company's ability to continue 3s going concem.

B.  There has been no material departure from te best practices of the Code of Coporate Governance as detalled In
the Listing Reguiations of Pakistan Stock Exchange.

9.  There have been no outstanding statutory payments, excapt those under normal course of business and some
dspuied cases, which are appearning In the relevant notes o the inancial statements.

10.  The pattem of sharehoiding In the Company as on Saptember 30, 2022 ks also Incuded In the Annual Report

1. The Direciors, Chief Execulive, Chief Financlal OMcer, Company Secretary, thelr spouses of minor children cammied
put no trade In the sharss of the Company excapt as oiharwise Indicated.

12, The Investment out of provident fund have been made In accordance with the provision of Section 213 of ha
companies Act 2017 and nes formulated for this purposs.

The key operating and financial data of the kast ten years and pattem of shares holding have been Included In the Anrual
Repart. There has been no significant changs In the hoiding of direciors of helr spouses excepd othenwise Indicated.

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF MRECTORS:

There was nd change In the composiion of the Boand of drectors since [ast election held on March 30, 2020 During the
peeriod under review four meelings of the Board were held and aliendance by each direcior was as Tollow.

5. Ho. HAME OF MMRECTORS ATTENDED STATUS
. ir. Aa Zakaria (Chalmnan) 4 Hor-executive
2. [Mir. YusuT Ayub 4 Executive
03, Mir. Suleman Ayoab 1 Executive
. Mr. Hoor Muhammad Zakana s Hor-executve
&, k5. Mumifa Ayoob 4 Hor-execilve
0. kir. Shamim Ahmad 4 Indepsndent Director
0. Mr. Famukh Yassen 4 Indegendent Direcior

12
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The detalls of remuneraton of executive direciors have also been prowided In the relevant note o the financlal siatements
as required under the Listing Regulations of Paklstan Stock Exchange. Mo remuneration |s pald fo the non-executive and
Independent direciors except the mesting fee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:
As required under the Code of Corporate Govemance Included In the Uisting Reguiation of Pakistan Stock Exchange the

Board has constiuted an Awdit Commities compaising of the foliowing dreciors. Dwing the period under conskderation four
mestings of Awdit Commities were held and attendance of each member was as under.

HAMES OF MRECTORS DEFIGHATION ATTEMDELD STATUS

Mir. Shamim Ahmad Chalman 4 Independent Director
Mr. Zla Zakara Memiber 4 Hon-sgeculve

Ms. Munifa &yood Memiber 4 Horn-execulve

Terms of referance of Awdit Commitiee has been datemined by the Board 3s laid down In the Listing Requiations of Pakistan
Stock Exchange.

HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The Board also constiuted Human Resource and Remuneration Commitiee as required under the Code of Corporate

GoVEmance comprising of the following Directors. During the year one mesting of the Committes was held and was attendad
by all the members of the Committee excapt Mr. Suleman Ayoob.

HAMES OF THE MRECTORS DESIGHATION STATUS

Mr. Famukh Yaseen Chaliman Independent Cirecior
M. Zuleman Ayoob Meminer Execuiive Direcior
Me. Munifa Ayoob Meminer Mon-executive

MRECTORS" REMUNERATION POLICY:

As per arficies of the Company, the Board of Directors 15 authorzed o determined the remuneration of executive, non-
executive and Independent Direciors from time to fime and with the approval of members In general mesting a5 required
In accordance with the Companies Act 2017. The Boand of Directors has developed a Directors” Remunaration Poilcy which
describes In detall the Policy's objectves and a transparent procedure for determination of the remuneration packages of
Indlvidual director for attending the Board's and Its committees” meatings. Sallent features, amongst other, of Directors”
Remuneration Poilcy Included that the level of remuneration shall be compatitive and suMckent i atiract and retain quaified
and skiled Individuals on the Board, fere shall be no gender discimination and the remuneration shall not be at a level

that could b= percaived to compromise with independence of the direciors.

Deetalls of the aggregate amownt of remuneration of executive and non-executive directors are disciosed In note 38 to the
financial stalements.

FUTURE OUTLOOK:
SUGAR DIVISION:

The price of sugarcane ks notified by the Government of Sindh whereas the selling price of final product is left open to the
miarket forces. As 3 result wihenever there ks bumper cane crop, the production of sugar |s Increased considerably whenaas
the consumption pattern remalins maore or less unchanged. Under such dicumstances the price of sugar decline and sugar
mills sustain loss. As the crushing saason for 2022-23 has just commenced and the Govemment of Sindh has notled cane
price at RE.302/= per forty kgs of the same which & higher by R5.52/= of the price notified for the crushing season
2021-22. It Is expected that the production sugar would be more than the requirement of the country Inclusive of the cary
ower stock of previous year. The Government should conslder the option to export the excess sugar In order o stablllze

13




Fl=tO0R
SUGAR MILLS LTDy

the price In the domestic market and eam much needed Toreign exchange for the country. Due io good raintall In the province
cane crop Is expected o be good than |ast year and recovery rate s also expected o enhance. Dwing the cnshing season
2021-22 Me growess eamed higher retum on thelr crop as thie Govemment of Sindh has notled higher price of slgarcane
at Ri5.250¢= per forty kgs vide notifcalion No.B{142)'S.0(Ext)2021-22 dated November 04, 2021 as against Rs.202/- notmed
last year. for the crshing season 2022-23 cane price as further bean enhanced which would INCrease Me cost of producion.
In spite of the enhanced price of cane the growers are reluctant to sail their caop at notfed price and the company has no
option but to pay additional cost In order to run the factory at economical scaie.

MDF BOARD DHVISIOM:

Ahamaullliah MDF board division unger the criical circumstances has produced 67,506 cublc meters of board In vans
thickness. The production Is lower than |ast year by 18,501 cublc melers or21 67 percent. This was due to non-avallability
of raw matartal on account of high fiood sibuation In the coundry and aiso scarcity of fransport. The demand of M products
also deciing 35 the consiruction process In the couniry was bady affected due o flood. Products of the diviskon has established
lts acceptaniiity In the markets and nelghboring countries. It Is expected that afer the drain out of the accumulated waber
In the coundry, the demand of laminated value added products would enhance due o reactivation In the housing sector. It
Is expected Mat the MDF board Indusiry of the country will progress keeping In view the re-expansion In the housing sactor.

CREDIT RATING OF THE COMPANTY.

VIS Credit Rating Company has assigned inlial medium to long ferm entity rating of "A-A-2" (Singie A" MINus A-Two) o
the Company. Outinok on the outstanding rating Is “Stabie”.

CORPORATE AND S0CIAL RESPONSIEILITY:

Social and Environmental Pollcy envisages an aciive commitment and participation on the part of the Company In social
WOrk Initatives a5 a part of is corporate and social responsility. The Company always piay s due roke to fulfll s responsibillty
towands the country and Its people. In ine with the policy e Company contribute 10 vanows soclal causes to Improve the
Iving siandard of the pecpie Iving In the SWToUNMING area of the Ml Ncudng educalion and health sector. The company
s commitied to accomplish Its Corporate and Soclal Responsibillty (CSR) goals and continued to ke intlatives by supporting
education, healthcare, environments and other social causes arpund the Mills area In order i bang Improvemest In the Iives
of lesser privieged commumites of the area. The Company wnderiook contimeously numbers of welfare activities In s
franchise area Le. established a school up to secondany level, hokding of medical camps on Interval basls, Snancial assistance
to desenving villagers, provide fertilizer and seed o growers, supply of free ration and medical assistance to needy persons.
Your company is determined to minkmize envirnmental Impact by reducing wasie and emissions and conduct Bs business
with fe highest concem for health and safety of s employees, cusiomers, suppliers, nelghbors and the general public.
The management inftiates tree plantation dives to support the envirnment within the community.

GOVERMENT POLICIES EFFECTING THE BUSINESS:

We take the opporiunity to request the Govemment to take necessary actions io ensure that the price of the sugaransa has
s0Mme releyance with e price of the sugar throughout the country. The Sindh Governmeant has notfied a support price for
the period under consideration at Rs 250- per forty kgs of cane whereas the Punjab Government had announced price of
cane at Rs.225/= per florty kgs. Thus the production cost of sugar In Sindh Is more than the production cost In Punjab by
about R, 10V= par kg. Thefe ana no restricion over the mowement of sugar across the border and this made the sugar mill
In Sindh uncompetitive. Furthermore e recent registration of cases against sugar miks, IDKEMS | dealers by the Govermment
agencles In respact of enhanced sugar price had an adwerse Impact on the sale price of sugar. In additon to this sugar was
exported under the directive of Govemment on the bases of export subsidy notfied by the Govermment. However the subsidy
has not yet been paid although ail the relevant documents were provided to the SBA. We request the Faderal and Provincial
govemments, a5 applicabia, to urgently release the withheld subsidy as the same |5 Instumental io company’s liguidity.

RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTRRME:

Al refated parties fransactions were placed before the Board's Audit Commitiee and the Board for final approval as requined
under the Listing Regulabions of Palistan Siock Exchange. Related parties fransactions camled out during the year 2017-
13 were also placed before the members In the Annual General Meating as required under Section 208 of the Companies
Act 2017, Members als0 accomed approval of the related parties ransacions to be camed out in fulure by the management

nder anm's length price. All fransactions entered Into related parties was approved by the Board aher approval by the
Board's Audit Committes which Is presiged by an Independent direcior.
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CONTRIBUTION TO HATHOMAL EXCHEGUER:

The company s aiso contributing o enhance the resources of the country In the form of txes, duties and eaming foreign
exchange through export of sugar, 3s and when allowed by the Govemment,and exporting laminated products of MDF board
division. During the period under review your company has exporied MDF laminated products and eamed valuabie foreign
exchange for the country. This has also helped to reduce the rade defict to some extent.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND OPPORTUNITIES:

The Company operates In a challenging environments and the management has set up an effective mechanism for
idenSfication, evaluation and mitigation of risk which enabiie smooth operation and enswres that focus remalns on business

growth,
CREDIT RISK

The company usually sl the products agalnst advance payments but In case of oredit sale proper dus dligence of Cusiomans
Is exercised o whom credit is extended.

MARKET RISK

The company Is exposed to sk of changes In the price of ks Ew materials which |s enhanced by the Govermment of Sindh
and Mnished products |5 left open 1o the market force. The Govemment must consider some relevance between the rEw
malenal cost and Ninished proguct price prevalling In the domestic market. However this Is managed by planning of siock
levels and contnuous monitoring of markets for purchase and sale through various sources In me and Intervals found

approprate.
LEGUIDITY RISK

The Company has managed working capital requirements from varlous banks fo cater to the mismatch between sales
recelpts and payments for purchases In order to meet s business obligations. The Board perodically reviews major fsk
faced by the business and take necessary actions In oroer to mitigate the nsk. Audit Commitiee also reviews the financial
and compllance fsks. The Human Resource and Remuneration Commiitee reviews the compensalion and rewand policles
to ensure that these are competitive and effiective for retention and atiraction of Glented and experience &,

MECHAMISM FOR EVALUATION OF BOARD:

Members of the Board and committees ihereof are highly experienced personnel and continuously striving to Improve thelr
efleciiveness and underake annual review to access the Board and commitiees performance from ime fo fime. The Board
also reviews the developmeants In the corporate sector andGovermance to ensure that the company remalned aligned with

the best practices and development taking place In the comporate sactor.
DIVIDEND:

Cash dividend @ 50 percent Le. R5.5.00 per share of Rs. 10~ each {2021, 50 percent e, Rs.5.00 per share of Rs. 10/-
each) has been recommendad by the Board for the cument year,

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS:

With conciusion of the Annual General Meeting the present Auditors, Mis Kresion Hyder Bhimjl and Company, Chartered
Accountants, retired and being eligibie ofiered themsaives for reappointment for the Inancdal year 2022-23. Audit Committes
also recommended filr appointment and the Board of your company endorsed e recommendations of the Audl Commities
for their re-appointment for the year 2022-23 subject to the approval by fe members In the forth coming Annual General
Meeting.
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STAFF RELATIOMNS:

Finally the directors are pleased to place on record thelr appreciation for devofion of duty and hard work of the execullves,
staft members and workers for smaoth nmning of the company's affairs, meefing the objectives and fargeds In the cumend
demanding environments and are confident thad they will confinee fo demonstrate the same zeal and vigar In firbre under

the Hessing of our Creatar.

By order of fhe Board
Hert LT
|:, - i

YUSUF &Y 00B
MANAGING DIRECTOR f CECQ

Karachl: December 27, 2022

LA FAKARLA

CHAIRMAN { DIRECTOR
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KEY OPERATION & FINANCIAL DATA FOR LAST TEN YEARS

{Fupees In thousand)
| 202 | 2091 | 2000 | 2019 | 2008 | 2007 | 2 | 2095 [ s | 2m3 |

BALANCE SHEET: {Fesialed) (Restated)

Sram Capia HTH AT MM MMTF MMTY MR DMTF D47 AMTY 194588
Reseres M358 1913458 1703085 1497053 1268904 1306842 12396588 1132727 1025800 056,302
Sarpius on revakuaion

of T=d] assets 1296503 13850 1364357 14293% 15795 1L0SAM9 1115315 154605 1230740 143465
Long Term Liabiites ZZERST 2001507 2685000 2136875 2WMTI 2198050 180T 11200M 1174073 1052503
Diefiamed |Lishilties DERG GO SIE120 4E0BS1  356BE 543755 B42O1 G455 BOOISD 73330
Lease LiabiRy aganst

right of Use Fssets - T2 5M5 - - - - - - -
Curent |Libiles SOBA50T 3060384 IRDT 3SATW ABAE 41753 LM45M8 ZTSENE 2236556 1,930,760
Operating Assats 451385 4530 T4 4906966 474D 4841661 44T7ARD 4M0%5 363962 ATDEDS 3470AR
Right-of-use Assats 4% WES 177 - - - - - - -
Lang Term Deposis 553 4268 71 423 308 5510 3sE0 35w K5 IE9
Long Tesm Loans £.305 4m £.368 il o 3p9 iz 3535 =1l 3516 2,196
Lang Tem Imesiments SN THIT TS5 EB5385 SERTID ZGAB6Y  ITAOTD  EO2S  MEBM 05
Curent AsseiE SAVEIEE 351804 JOOSoRS 3TBA0S4 4DETESd 4520004 ZR165T3 3.239.951 ISEDEDD 2406,509
TRADING:
Tumover 10,546,358 10,791,550 10,906,700 9,340031 908089 GE8STI4 6,100,045 6956274 7E9E097 7.5%4.313
G5 Proft 1511548 1704673 1682368 116712 652580 TSNS 053780 1DV BESOOT EITTAAT
Operating Proft ET5HW  OTAEE 10MF3 57O -13598M  TISERS  OETE 1IR3 BSI5S MDA
PrOf. before Tax MATE 45118 429996 456A86 -M33E -126833 2150 0B TEID 16T
Prof, after Tax 173318 210,890 202453 18933 -1N0EM  -AH9 17000 EE310 3133 MO
Eaming per share B47 W30 1 9x 5@ 103 a3 B12 153 118
Cash dvcend % 5% % s 5% - % 3% 1% 3
Bonus shams - - - - - - - %
SUGAR PRODUCTION:
3] From Cane W10 GBES  T4EES  S4E2S DA 15788 25 WMES  IETIS W74
1} From Raw Sugar . - - - - - -
Sugar Produced (M Tons) W10 EBEI3 TS WAX 1080 1T OS5 T4 1X719 90740
Cane crushe (M Tons) w0764 6777BS  TESAZE  ES4A% 1LWSIE LISEEZ  GTTES 101ANE 12983261 98302
Recovery (%) OG% Wi 971%  I060%  1000% ST W% 1030% OED%  1040%
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS 2019
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

ALNoOr sugar Mills [the company”) Listed Companies [Code of Corporate Govemance) Reguiafion 2019 [Hhe reguiations?)
has compilad with the requirements of the Reguiations In the following manner

1. The ini3al number of direciors are 7 35 per the fiollowing:-

4. Make: L
. Female: 1

2. The composition of Board i 36 Tollow:
{a) Indepandent drecioes:

I} Mr. Shamim Ahmad
i) Mr. Famukh Yaseen

{b) Non-Executive dreciors:

I} Mr. 23 Zakarla
i) Mr. Noor Mohammad Zakarla
W) MS Munifa Ayoob

{c) Executive direcivs:

I} MK Yusul Ayoob
i) Mr. Suleman Ayoab

Foillowing the election of directors, the Boand was reconsbituted on Aprll 1, 2020 comprising of 7 direciors Including
twi Indepandant direciors. One third of 7 comes o 2.33 and the fraction was not ronded upward to one to have
3 Independent directors In coservance of general mathematic prncipe.

{The Independent direciors meet the criteria of Independence under Section 166{2) of the Companies Act 201T)

The direciors have confimmed ihat none of them |s s2ning 35 direcior on more thian seven Ested companies, Including
this Company.

The Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken o
disseminate it throughsout the Company along with s supporting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policles of the
Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved
or amended has been mantained by the company.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exencised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the
Board { sharehpioers as ampowered by the relevant provisions of fie Act and the Reguiations.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chalmman and, In his absence, by a direcior elected by the
Exoard for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and Reguiations with respect to
frequency, recording and circulaing minuies of mesting of Board,

The Board of Directors has a formal palicy and ransparent procedures Tor remuneraton of drecions in accordance
with the Act and these Reguiations.

mmnﬂilmﬂmmm mmﬂmmmmmmmmﬂ
19(2) of Me CCG Reguiations accomingly they ane axempted from abending direciors” ralning Program pursuant
to clause 19{1) of ihe CCG Regulalions. However, direcior MS. Munifa Ayoob Nas acquired the requined certification.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial OMcer (CFO), company Secrefary and Head of intemal
Audit, Inciuding thedr remuneration and tesms and conditkons of empioyment at the fime of employment and complied
with relevant requirements of Reguiations.
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CFO and CEC duly endorsed the financial statements befare approval of the Board.
The Board has fiommed commifees comprising of members given below after eleciian held during 2030,
a) Auwdf Commithes:

Mrr. Shamim Ahmad Chakman

Mr. Ja Zakara Memiber

ks, Munifa Ayoob Meamibar
by HR and Remumerafion Commities:

Mr. Famukh Yaseen Chakman

Mr. Suleman Ayoob Member

M=, MuniTa Ayoob Memiber

The terms of reference of the aforesald commitiees have been foomed, documenied and advisad io the commilitees
for compliance.

The frequency of meetings of the commiites were as per folowing:

Audlt Committes. Four quartery meetings
b} HR and remuneration Committee. Cme annual mestng
The Baard has s=t up an effeciive Iniemal Audl funciion in the Company managed by qualified and experience
professlanal, who are canversant with the policdes and res of the Company and the best praciices.
They are imeolved in the internal audl funclions on full ime baslis. The head of Intermnal audl de function zly

mrtsmtgeme Baard's Audlt Commitiee. The Auwdl Commiitee submit the Audit Reports fo the chalrman of the
mitiee.

The statutory audiiors of the Company have confirmed fhat they have been glven a safisfactory rafing under the
qualty control review programme u1'l1’e Inzttute uﬂ:haiaracl.ﬂmmlalﬁ kistan [ICAP) gd I':&EI‘EII'HI‘H‘I
Auds ht Board of Paklstan, that they and all thelr partners are In compllance with Indemalional Federation
of accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adapded by the Instiiule of Charlered Accountanis of Pakistan
and that they and the pariners. of the firm Invoived In the audk are nod a close relaiive (spouss, parents, dependent
I;EMMMM}MHMHEMMM.HENHIWIMHI.meﬂunmrmulﬂ'ﬂlmﬁﬂr
of the Company.

The statufory audiiors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide ofher services except
In accardance with the Act, %ﬂﬂm&marﬂmmﬂﬁmlmmmhmmmﬂm
that they have obsersed IFAC g In fhis regard.

We confirmed that all ather requirements of Code of Conparate Gavemnance 2019 and the relevant Regulations have
Hmmmphumewﬁm.

. The Irement of Momination Commities ks mleunal In reguiation no 29. The Board iakes care of the
billfies prescribed for nominafion comm 50 @ separate nomination commtes 16 not considered
necassany.

IL  Thereguirement of Risk kanagement Committee ks optional in requiation no 30. The fsk management carmsd
ouwt at the overall Company's kevel by the executive manage of the Company headed by the CED. The
Companys management montors potential risk and sk management procedures are carmied ot to denfify,
assess and mitigate any kentifed ar | sk, The Boand |6 also apprised from fime to ime abouwt the nsis
and thelr management. Therefare, it I nof considered necessarny to have a separate commitize In the respsct.

I Since fhe requirement with respect fo disciosure of significant |Mmmewm lafion

no 35{1), the company has uploaded anly limibed Informiation In this respect on the mﬁ-ewr
signiicant related infarmation In of salient policies Is disciosed In the annual reports of the Company
ufluhm!MWMMHMEMEMWMEEWHMMMmenb&.mempanr
will ROWEVET, and place key elements of oiher policies I considered necessan

f , ) 1 I:.--.‘p o I‘
Z1A FAKARLA

YUSUF A D08
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Karachl: December 27, 2022
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Independent Auditor's Review Report to the Members of Al-Noor Sugar
Mills Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in the Listed Companies [Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies [Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Al-Moor Sugar Mills
Limited (the Company] for the year ended September 30, 2022 in accordance with the requirements of regulation
36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance
with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the
requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inguiries of the Company's personnel and
review of various decuments prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal controd systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls
or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governancea
procedures and risks.

The Regulations reguire the Company to place before the Audit Commitiee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their resiew and approval, its related party transactions.
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the " Audit Committes.

Based on ouwr review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended September 30,
a0z

||_-|_|_,.5'i:__"|-- ‘l.,_.\‘-‘lr'l‘-é" t"}l_u .-ﬂ.))/" x,‘i
Chartered Au:l:nl_l'mms u
Karachi

Date: 271" December, 2022

UMM CR20Z 2102357 AdrS pEyF

Snite Wo. 1601, 16th Floor, Bashif Canine, Shaleab-e-Famal, Esachs Phone: 82-21-3 5640050 to 52 Fax: 52-21-35680053,
TWobte: v loestonhh comn Fomeeil: hyderbbserdyabon com, ydecbbisgidamedl com
OTHER OFFICES LAHORE - FATSATABAD - ISLAMARBAT

A member of keestan infematicnal A global nefwark of independen! accounling firms.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
AL-NOOR SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinicn

We have audied e annexed fnancial statements of AHNoor Sugar Mille Limited, ["the Company™) which comprise the
shﬂnmtﬂmﬂjmmmmaammmmammmmwmwmmmmwmmme
Income, the of In equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Snancial
statemants, inciudl ummary of significant accou and other explanabory Information, and we state that we
Mvenmmllwrglmannmsgmmrﬁgg the best of our knowledge and bellel, were necessary for the
PUrpOSEs aut.

In our opinkon Erb:lhﬂmmmlmaﬂmanﬂmmhlmeﬁmaﬁlmmmmﬂﬁEEEH‘H!HI:-[I'THIBIH
pasition, the satement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehansive Income, the satement of changes In equity and
the s@tement of cash flows with the noles forming pait fereod conform with the accoun and sEndards
a5 applicable In Pallstan ghll!'ﬂ'l!lrﬂlmaﬁ:l'l by the Companies Act, 20T [XIX 17}, In he manner 5o
required and respectively give 3 fue and falr view af mmmmmmmlmaﬁzmmmm 2022 and of

the profit, total comprehensive Income, Me changes In equlty and Its cash Sows for the year then ended.
Basis for Opinkon

‘We conducied our audit In accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing [ISAs) as lcable In Pakistan. Cur

responsiiiies under those siandards are further described In the Audior's Respons Tor Audit of the Financial
Staiements seclon of our Wie ane iIndependent of the Company In accondance with the Imemabional Ehics Sandards
Board for Accountants” of Ethics for Professional Accountants as [y the Institute of Chariered Accountanis

of Pakistan ["the Code™) and we have fullied our other ethical responsibliities Inaccoriance with the Code. We belleve
that the audit evidence we have obtained Is suMclent and appropriate to provide 3 basis for our opinkon.

Key Audi Matters

mma&tmmlean ment, wenz of most signifcance In our audit of the inancial
B 5 of the curment year. Thess maltlers wane In the comext of pur awdit of the financlal sE@ements as a
whale, and In forming our opinion therean, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matier. Following are he
Key aldit matters:

5. Mo. | Hey audit matier How the matter was addressed In our audit
1. | Borowings

The Company has significant amounts of bomowings | Our audit procedures Included:
from Banks and other inancial Instiutions amourting

i 6. 5,718.350 millon, being 73.05% of i@l labikies, | = Review of loan agreements and Taclity lefiers o

as at reporting daie. ascartain the terms and conditions of repayment,
rates of markup usad for nance costs and o

Given the significant level of Domowings, finance costs, ensure that the DOMoWINGS have been approved

significant gearing Impaci and the compllance at appropriate leval,

requirement with warious Ioan covenants, this Is

considered o be a key audlt mater. " Werfication of disbursement of loans and wilzation

on sample basls.
(Feefer Noles 3.10, 20and 25 o the inandial sEIEMents).

Saiin Mo 1801, 16th Floor, Exhif Canire, Shalrab-o-Faisal, Esacls Phma: 82-21-35540050 to 52 P 52-21-33640053,
TWobrite: wanw imestonhh oo Pl hydiarbibvieegios yakoo. com, bnyderbbimgid el com
OTHEE OFFICES LAHORE - FATSALABAD - ISLANABAT

A member of kreslon inlemalional A glabal nebwork of independen! accounling firms.
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H.Ho.

K&y audit matier

How the mather was addressed In cur awdit

«  Verificaion of repayments made by the Company
during the year on sampie basls to confirm that
repayments are belng made on ime and no
default has been made.

|*  Understaiing and assessing procedures designad
by management to comply with e debt covenanis
and perfiiaming covenant iesis on sample basls.

L] Ootaining confirmation from Banks and other
lenders of the Company fo confirm balances,
terms and conditions stated In the tamms sheats

and compliance thereol.
+  Review of charge regisiration dOCMEnts.

«  Perfming analytical procedures, recalculations
and other related procedures for verfication of
finance costs.

|*  Ensuring mat the outstanding labiities have been
property classified and rejated securities and
other terms are agequately disciosed In the
financial statements.

Contingancies

The Company ks under litigatons In respact of varous
maitters including Industry wide matiers as well as
pending tax matters and other miscellaneots calmes in
respect of the aseets/ payables of the company as
disdcesad In mote 26 of e annexed frandal sEtemeants.

These contngencies require management's [udgments
and esimaies In refation o the Inberpretaiion of releyvant
laws, notifications and reguiations and the

and measuremant of any provisions that may be required
against such Due o Inherent uncertainties
and the ime period such matters may @ke b resolve,
ihe management judgments and estimates In relation
io such confingencles may be complex and can
significantly impact the annexed financial staiements.

Accordingly, these are consldered as key audi matier.

Owr audit procedures Incuded the Tlowing:

»  Assessing managements processes to Identity
new possibie Itgations, obilgations and changes
In existing oibligations through Inquiries from
management and review of the minuies of
meedings of the Board of Direclors and Audi
Commitiee.

L] Feview of the relevant iInformation 358
proceedings, rejated Indusiry Information and
comespondence In respect of the ongoing

Migations.

. t_'!uaﬂr-g confirmation from the kegal counsed of
to evaluate the stahus of the pending

the company
Iigations and view point of the company's legal
counsel thearean.

»  Examining legal and professional expenses o
confem that all pending legal matters are igented
and Msciosed.

«  Assessing the appropriatensss of the related
disciosures made In the ng inancial

slaiements In light of IAS-3T "Provisions and
Contngencies.”
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Information Othar than the Financial Statements and Auwditor's Report therson

Management is responsibie for the other imformation. The other information comprises the iInfomation inciuded in e Anmual
repoat of the Company, but dees not Include the financlal s@iements and our audior's neport menson.

Cwr opinion on the financial statements does R0t cover the other iInformation and we 4o not express any fomm of assrance
conciusion thereon.

In connection Wil our audt of me financla sEEments, our responsiolity 15 10 read the other information and, In doing &0,
consider whether the other iInformation s materdally iInconsistent with the finandal staiements or our knowledge obtalned
In T2 3wt or ciherwise appears o be malenally misstabed.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there Is a material misstatement of this other iInformation we
are required o report that fact. We have nothing to report In this regard.

Responsibiities of Managemeant and Board of Directors for the Financlal Statements

Management is responsibie for the preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements In accondance wih the
accounting and reporting standards as appiicable In Pakistan and the requiremants of Companies Act, 2017 and for such
Int=mal conirod 35 managemeni determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of Snanclal satements that are fres from
materlal missiatement, whether dus o fraud or emor.

In preparing the financial statements, management s responsible for assessing the Company's abillty fo confinue 35 3 going
concem, disciosing, 3s applicabie, matiers related to going concem and wsing the gaoing concem basks of cCounting uniess

management efiher intends to lquidate the Company or o cease operalions, or has no reallstic altemative but fo do o

Board of direchors. s responsible for overseeing the Company's financial repariing process.
Audlior's Responaiblliiies: for the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Our chjecives are to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether e financial statements as a whole are free from matenal
misstatement, whether due fo f3ud or emmor, and io Issue an audior's report that Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
I5 a high level of assurance, but ks not 3 guarantes that an udit conducted In accorance with ISAs 35 applicable In Pakistan
will abways detect 3 materal misstabament when It exlsts. Misstatements can arise from fraud of &MTor and are consklered
material If, Indhvidually o In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to Influenea the economic decislons of users
taken on the basls of these Inancial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with 1SAs as applicable In Pakistan, we exerdise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audt We also:

. Identify and 355265 the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o fraud or emor,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is suMcient and
appropriate ip provide 3 basls for our opinion. The fisk of not detecting a materal misstatement resulting from Traud
i higher fian for one resulting from enoe, 35 S@ud may nvoive collusion, Torgery, itentonal omisslons, MisEpresentations,
of the override of Intemal control.

. Obiain an understanding of intemial control relevant fo the auditin order io design audit pocedures that are appropriate

In Me circumstances, but not Tor the purpose of expressing an opinion on the efectivensss of the Company's Inbemal
contmol

. Ewvaluaie the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
nelated disciosures made by management.
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. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basls of accounting and, basad on the
audi evidence obiained, whedher a material unceriainty exlsts relaied to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on e Com amlltgrhmnhueaagmg]mnm If we conclude that a matenal uncertainty extsts, we
are required to draw In our guditor's report to the related disclosures in the Bnandal ar, I such
disclosures are Inadequate, fo modify cur apinion. Our conclusions are bazed on fhe audit evidence obifained up to
the date of ouwr auditar's repari. Howeser, fulure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
&5 @ Galng concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial sfatemends, Including the dsclosures, and
whether the financlal statements represent the underlying fransactions and events In 3 manner that achieves fair

presentaticn.

We communicate with the board of direcfors regarding. among other matiers, the planned scope and fiming of the audit
and slgnificani audit Indings, Including any slgnificant deficiencles In Internal contral that we idenily during aur auds.

We also provide the board of direciors with a statement that we hawe complled with relevant ethical requirements ing
Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and oiher matbers that may reasonably be thoughi to bear

on our Independence, and where appllcable, related safequands.

From the matiers communicated wih the board of direcars, we determine those matters that were of moest significance In
the audt of the nancial statements of the currend year and are thenefare the key audit matters. We describe these matters
I our awdibor's report wniess law or regulation preciudes pubilc disciosure about the matter or when, In extremely rane

cireumstances, we determine that 3 matter showd not be communicated I our repor because fhe adverse CONGEQUENCEE
of dping 50 would reasanably be expected to oubwelgh e public interesi benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiraments
Based on our awdlt, we further repart that In cur opinlon;

a)  proper books of account have been kept by the Company as requined by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017};

b} the statement of financial positian, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive Income, the
statement of changes In equity and fhe siatement of cash fiows together with fhe notes therean have besn drawn
U In conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIx of 2017} and are In agreement with the books of account and
resurms;

c) Investments made, expendiure Incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the
Company's business; and

dj  zakat deductibie af source under the Zakat and Lishr Ordinance, 1960 (X\VII of 1580), was deducted by the compary
and deposiied In the Cendral Zakal Fund established under secton 7 of that Crdinance.

The engagement pariner on the audll resuting In this Independent auditor's repor 15 Shalkh Muhammad Tanvir,

'u_l,gn ‘-.L!}"""" 8 F',-u.fm
Chartered Accountants b
Karaehl

Ciated: 27ih December 2022
UDIMN: ARZOZZ 102251 2ualinin
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

ABRETE

NOMN - CURRENT ABEETE
Progserty, plant and egquipment
Right-of-sse sssein

Intangible asset

Long berms Investments

Long k= loans

Long berm deposks

CURRENT ABEETS

Efores, spare parits and locse fools

Bdock In trade

Trade debis.

Loans and sdvances

Trade deposits and short tenm prepaymeents
Ciher reoe hvabiles

Bhort f=m investment

Toaion - Mt

Cash amd bank balances

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES®

S3HARE CAFITAL AND REZERVES
Authorised Caphal
50,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

Ismsed, subscrbed and pald-up caphal

Revemnse Reserse

General resere

Urappropraied peoft

Bhare of assodate’s unrealised sy on emesRarement of s
Irrses et at fair value Seough other oemprefsensise Inoame
Burplus om Revalustion of properiy, plant amd =quipmeni

NOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long k=rmm Srancng

Lease llatliiy against right-of use assets
Diefissmed tanartion

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade amd olher payabies

Accneed finance cos

Bhort i=rm borowings.

Unclaimed dhvidend

Current porlion of kong t=nm financing

Currenit porfion of l=xs= NisbiHy against righi-of use assets

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed moles from 1 o 48 form am inkzgral part of these finamcial ststements.

)

e

'jv 17

YOUIUF AYODEB

A 1:."'
Eﬁx&ﬂwﬂ
ZIA ZAKARIA
Chiiaf Executive Officer Chalrman

Hols

oo @R

RE:]

13

2022

Rupees In thousand

4,813 266 4,539,784
3428 10,605
1,336 -

Bdd E4D 739,327
4 OB £ 771
B E28 4268
6,BT3 2 G258 TS
B44 412 451,515
3361 122 1,871,492
671334 350,866
133 E72 131, TE2
4 42 6772
180, T&r 184, 245
82 46D -
284 180 213,560
FlI TR
6418 363 3,511,684
11,288, 266 9,100,805
600,300 =00, 000
204, TET 04 TIT
4,000,300 1,000,000
1,045,771 5,054
§2,413) {2,556}
1,218 803 1,303 580
=484 ERE 3,421,775
2,228 BET 2,001,507
- TiZ
E.E E0E 631
2,766,760 2,612,250
41,4324 346 S5 425
148 238 41,775
2,858 44E 1,354 Bal
B3 7.140
B3 LB TO1,6ET
T2 l1-|533-
6,088 37T 3,055 384
11,288 266 5,100,205
T -

Illl'lﬁ.l.lilﬂ HANIF CHAMDIA
Chiet Financlal Officer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2mx 2
Hiote Rupssas in thousand
Sales T 10,546,358 10,791, 660
Cost of sakes 28 (5.034,810) {0,087 _H07)
GaEs pralt 15711, 548 1,704,673
Profit from trading activilles ! 4,737 700
1,516,285 1,705,373
Legs:
Distribuion cost 30 {74,340) {6B.475)
Adminisirative expenses M {B03,083) {E52,385)
Cither operaling expenses xz [17.733) {195,127}
(201,762} (B25.597)
614,533 ¥ra,366
Ofner income a3 H0,881 40,163
635,404 819,549
Finance cost 4 {e80,022) {289,461)
[44.618) 430,088
Share of prafit from 3ssaclales - net T 257,835 21,030
Proft before taxafion 21321 451,118
Taxafion a5 {39,958) {240_22B)
Proft after tExation 173,313 210,650
Eaming per share - Baske and Diuted (Rupees) 36 BAT 10.30
The annexed nodes from 1 to 48 form an indegral part of ihese nancial statements.
I.-..-? I' ™ 'l-'\.\-.- -
L fa t o O s
Jris kb b=
TOUSUF AYOO6 A& FAKARLA MUHAMMAD HANIF CHAMDIA
Chiel Execuiive CMcer Chalrman Chiief Financial Officsr
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2mx 2021
Mot Rupssas in thousand

Profit after axation AF333 210,690
Other Comprehsnshve Incoms
lieme that shall not be reciazsified subsequantly to proft or loes

Share af assoclate’s unreallzed gain / (loss) an remeasurement of Hs

Imeesiment at tair value through other comprehensive Income-net of

defeimed 3x ) 183 118
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 173,502 211,008
The annexed nofes from 1 to 48 form an infegral part of ihese financlal statements.

=3 ) ._\_\ i )

1 Y
J Aoy i
YOUSUF AY=DE A& TAKARLIA MUHAMMAD HANIF CHAMDIA
Chiel Execulhee CMcer Chaleman Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2022

uneailzad (i)
e, ——
Subscribad worpi on | rsmedburanarece|| o

RE#nm RaseEre || Shars of

Balznoe sc o Dabober i, 2050 204,737 1,000,000 S RS 1364357 2,714 1T
tha anded mbar 30, M

Trans setion wiEh ownsr

Final draidend for the yesr snded - - - - - -

Beplemiber 30, HI20 8 Fes 3000 per shane - - el 420 - - B &

Tofal Compeebancdve Intames for the yaar - - 210,530 - 1B 211,008

Teansier from susplus on revalustion of propery, plank
and eguipment on sooount of Inoemental depreciaion
- met o diefemed o - - 44,198 (48, 153) - -

‘Bhane of exsociate"s Incrementl de precisdon of

sl ion sumplus - - 12578 (l25Ta) - -
Ealznoe sc ot Leplambar 30, 2031 204,737 1,000,000 916,054 1303 580 2588 I4HTTE
Ealenioes ne o Dabober i, 2021 204,737 1,000,000 916,054 1303580 [2.588] 4TS
Derineg tha year andsd Saptembar 30, 5121

Trams setion wiEh owners

Firal dheidend Tor the yesr ended

‘Beplember 30, A121 @ R 5000 per shane {102.36%) (A0, 3E0])
Tofal Comprebanchve Income for the year - - 173,38 - 183 17TA5m

Teansfereed fom revalualion umius on property, plant
and equipment on Sooount of e nial deprecaton

= m=t of fax - - 43 505 43 605) - -
‘Ahare of ssodate’s nremenial de precisdon of

el i SU LS - - 15,162 (15, 162) - -
Deefered fan adusiment dee o dang e In e rals

directy crediad B eevaleadon susples - - - 3, 3H1) - FE311]
Ealenoe 3 ot Eepfsmbar 30, 2032 204,737 1,000,000 1,045,771 1,218,502 EA1Y 484

The anrexed noles fom 1 o 4B fom an imlegral part of Sese finendsl saiements

7 .
¥ . - oL M "
L (. '1|- i k™ —
1«:14,, A R
g - _:lﬁ‘.llwh "h:,
TOUSUF AYOODB AlA FAKARIA MUHAMMAD HANIF CHAMDLA
Chief Execuilve Cimcer Chalrman Chisf Financial Officar
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 — 2021
Hots Rups=es In thousand
Al CASH FLOWSE FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIER

Froft belon= tacalion X2 ITT 451,118

B ustmenbs. Tor:
Depreciation of property, plant and squipment 411 320, 7T 3 4E8
Crepred afion: om dghl-of-umes assris 5 T 7,176
Arroriizabion of intangible asssts B 188 2535
Caaini on disposal of property, plant and squipment 33 (=, E2H)) [12336)
Uncisimed Inbiifies writien ek 33 - 16,500
Impaimeent sliossnce for ranskoble against sport sutsidy 152 - 148,156
Expecied oredi loss against rade debls 121 - 1,000
Impaimeent allossnce for otsolesoencs and siow mrving s 0.1 2 EET 13,796
Fresnoe cost -l 280, o
Ini=rest an =ase lshilly agsinst dghl-of use asgelis H 114 =7
Siare of profft from associste s - net T ﬂ E!E|

Cach ganeryiesd bafors working oapltal changss. BET BET 4,288 776

Fmoreacs) § deoreans In curmant scsois
Shores, spane pars and inoss inols: B0.TE
Siock I trade i (E80.285)
Trade debis 5532
Loans and advances CH,B10§ {50,380
Trade deposis and short i=m prepaymenls 210 338
Cfher pecebenbles. éﬂﬂ

Inman | (daoraass) In curmant bl diss
Trade and ofher payables. 477818 (12 520
Short fem bomoaings _ﬁ.}%

1,308 BBE 1,100,088

Paymamis to] f Reosipis: from
Finance cosf paid (354,14
increase} f Decresse n kong =m cans L] {3.034)
ncreass} in long e deposils -
Mt cash Inflowes: hom operafing aciviles 118,622 456,169

B. CASHFLOWE FROM INVEETING ACTIVITEER

AddBons o property, plant and equipment 250304
AddBons in nianglble assets -
Sale proosssls from disposal of peoperty, plant and equipment 18,952
Dobviiciend recederd from assncise ﬁ
Pt camhy used In ive sting aceiies

C.  CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTRTIES

[y
23 247
Frocseds. from long =nm financing _!E FTER]
m
Fodiy

Fepayment of long f=nm finandng
Fepayment of lease labilty against right-of use assst

Dhilcerd paild
vt coach Infiowes ! jusad i) from finanoing actviisc

it e §|doeoreass) In cach and oach squivalams (&+B+C)
Cash and cash squivalenis e beginning of the year T 4B =T el

Cash and cach sguivalents ot the end of the yoar 263,662 31482
The snnexed notes from 1 4022 foms an nlegral part of hese francsl styiemenls.
7 e
L T ' A A
Jrﬂ - 1[”}%“;‘4:!“ 4 W
YOUSUF AYOOB ZIA ZAKARIA MUHAMMAD HANIF CHAMDIA
Chief Execulive Officer Chalman Chief Financial Oficer
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022
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a)

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

The Company was Incorporabed In Paklsian as a public Imited company on August 08, 1969 and Is shares ana
quoded at e Pakistan Siock Exchange Limited. The Company owns and cperates sugar, medium density fiber (MDF)
board and generation of power unlis which are iocated at Shahpur Jahanla, District Shaheed Benazirabad and
Moushero Fenze In the Province of Sindh. The registered ofMce of the Company |s located at 96-A, Sindhl Musiim
Cooperative Housing Soclety, Karachi, Sindh. The area of Sugar mill occuples an over area 150,175 Acres and MDF
board division Gecuples an over area 57.075 Acres.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These Nnancial sEtements have been prepared under Me “historcal cosl convention” except othersise stated In the
financial statements. The company Esee accrual basks of accounting except for cash fiow staiement.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Thess financlal siatements have been prepared In accordance with the accounding and reporting siandards as
appiicabie In Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standands a5 applcabile In Pakistan comprise of

Intemational Financlal Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) Issued by the International Accounting Standand
Board (IASB) a6 notiMed under the Comgpanies Act, 2017; and

Prowisions of and directives Issued under the Companles Act, 2017

Whene the provislons of and direciives Isswued under the Companies Act, 2017 diffier with the requirements of IFRS
Standards, the provislons of and directives ssued under the Companies A, 2017 have been followed.

FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY
These financial stabements have been prepared In Pak Rupees, which ks he Company's functional curmency.
SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with approved accounting standards requines the use of cariain
critical accounting estimades. It also requines management to exencise its jJudgmeant In the process of appiying the
Company's accounting policies. Estimates and Judgmenis are comtinually evaluated and are based on historic
experience and other faciors, Including expectafions of fufure events that are balleved to be reasonabie under the
cicumstances. Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized In the perod In which the estimate Is revised and
In amy future periods as appropriale. In the process of appiying the accounting poilcies, management has made the
foliowing estimates and judgments which are significant to the financlal statements:

Proparty, plant and aquipmant

The Company reviews approprateness of the rate of depreciation, useful ife and residual value used In the calculation
of depreciation. Fusther, where applicabie, an estimate of the recoverable amount of asset s made for possibie
Impalmment. In making hese estimates, the Company uses iechnical resources avallable with the Company. The
company aiso uses Judgments and estmates In determining fair values of hems camied at revalued amounts. Any
change In the estimates In the future might affect the camying amount of respeciive Rem of property, pant and
equipment, with comesponding effects on the depreciation and Impainment.
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Infangies

The Company neviews appropriaieness of useful 92, Further, whene applicable, an estimate of recoverable amount
of Intanglble 3s5&t s made for possinie Impaimment 36 and when any such condidion anse.

Siockin-trade

The Comipany neviews the net realizable value of 5tock In trade 1o assess any Impalmment In the respecive camying
values. Met nealizabie value & estimalied wil reference o the esimated selling price In the ordinary course of business
less the estimated cost necessary io make the sale.

Taxation

In making the estimate for Income tax payable by the Company, the Company takes Into account the applicable tax
laws and decision by appellate authorties on certaln Issues In past. Due welghtage s given to past history while
detenmmining the rabio of fubure export sales for the purposes of calculating defemed taxation.

Diefermed t3x assets ane recognized for 3l unused tax lsses and credits o the extent that It ks probabie tat taxable
profit will be avallable against such losses and credits can be uilized. Significant management judgment |s reguired
{0 detenmine the amount of defemed tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the Ikely tming and level of

futsre taxable profts iogether with fufure tax planning strategies.
Impalrment of non-Nnanclal assets

The C:ompany reviews camying amount of as5ets annually to determine whether thane is any iIndication of Impalmment.
It any swch Indication exists, the 3ssats recoverable amownt ks estimaied and iImpaliment Ios5e5 are recognized In
the staiement profit or loss.

Stores and spare parte and looge fools with respect to Impalirment allowance for obsolescence and slow
mawing Hams

The estimates of siow moving and obsolete stores, spare parts and loose toois, are made, USing and appropriately
Juciging the relevant Inputs and applying e parameters |.e. age analysls, physical condiion, obsolescence, ett. as
the management consldars appropriate, which, on actual cocumence of the subsequent event, may fluchate. The
effect of vartation Is given as and when I Bkes place.

Impalmment of Mnanclal assets

The Company reviews Its doubtful frade debts, loans, deposits and recelvables at each reporting date io assess
whether an Impalment allowance should be recorded In Me statement profit or loss. In particular, judgment by
management ks reqguired In the estimation of the recoverable amount and tming of future cash flow when determining
the level of proviskon required. Such estimates are based on assumplions about 3 number of factors and actual
results may differ, resulting In future changes 1o the provision. SigniNicant Inancial diMcuibies of the debbor, probability
that the debior will enter bankmuptey or financlal reorganization, and default or delinquency In making payments are
considered as Indicators that the dues are doubithul and the Impalrment allowance Is recognized In the statement

pauiflt or loEs.

Contingencias

The assessment of the contingencies Inherendy nvolves the exendse of significant judgment as the ouicome of the
Tuture events cannod be pregicted wih cenainty. The Company, based on the avalablity of the latest information,
estimates the value of contingent assets and Eablitles which may diffier on the occumence/non-oeowmence of the
umceraln fulme event(s).

Provislons

Esfmates with respect in provisions ane reviewed at each reporting date and adusted to reflect curent best estmate.

3
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Leasas

The company Wses |wdgements and astimates In measurement of right-of-use asssts and cormesponding leass

liabliities with respect 1o discount rabes, lease tems Inciuding exercise of renewal and tefminabion opilon eic., 36
dsdosed In pobe 3.1 ( ¢ ) and 3.11.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARD AND INTERPRETATIONS

Standands, Interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that became effective durng
the year

The following Sandands, anendments and Interpreialions ane effecive for e year ended Seplember 20,2022, These
Standarts, Inferpretations and amendmenis are either not relevant o the Company's operations or are not expacted
to have signicant Impact on the Company's Mnancial statements other than certain additional MECiOEWES.

IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4, and IFRS 16 - Imerest Rate Benchmark Reform (Amendmernis)
IFRS 18, - COVID-15, Refated Rent Concessions Deyond June 30, 2121 (Amendments)

Certain other amendments and annual Improvements 1o existing sandards have also become effective which an
mot relevant or do not have significant impact.

Standards, Interpratations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective.

The tollowing standards, amendments and Interpretations are only efeciive for accounting periods, beginning on or
afler e date mentionad against each of fham. These standards, interpretations and the amendments ane atther not

nelavant i the Company's operations or are not expectad io have significant Impact on the Company's inandal
statemants other than cerfain additional disciosues.

Effecitve date [annual

periods beginning on
Amendment or Improvemant or after)
FRS3  Reference io the Concepiual Framework (Amendments) January 1, 2022

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments)  January 1, 2022

IAS 37  Onesous Contracts — Costs of Fulliing a Contract {Amendments) January 1, 2022
IAS 1 Classmzation of Liablities 35 Cument or Non-cument (Amendments) January 1, 2023
IAS 1 Disclosure of Accounting Podicies (Amendments) Jamugary 1, 2023
IAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates [Amendments) January 1, 2023

IAS 12  Defemed tx related fo Assets and Liabiitles arising from a singie
transachon (Amendments) January 1, 2023

Improvements fo accounfing standards lesued by the 1ASE (2008 - 2020 cycle)

IFRS 9 Financial Insuments - Fees In the "10 pensent test for the derecognition
of financial lablitles Jamuary 1, 2022

IAS 41 Agriculture - Taxation in falr value measurement Jamuary 1, 2022

IFRS 16 Leases: Lease Incentlves Jamuary 1, 2022
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3.1
a)

Further, the foliowing new standards have been Issued by IASE which are yet to be notified by the SECP for e
purpose of applicabillty In Pakistan and are not expected io have any materal impact on the Company's inanctal
statements In the period of Inttial ap pilcation.

1456 Effeciive dates
[annual pariods

Standards | Amendments beginning on or after]
IFRZ-1 First Time Adoption of IFRS Jamuary 1, 2004
IFRS-17 Insuance Contracis Jamuary 1, 2021
IFRS-16 Lease Liablity In a3 Sale and Leasaback Jamuary 1, 2024

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Principal accounting policies adopted are sef out below
Property, Plant and Equipments

Operating Nxed asasts

Recognithonimsasurement

fxed assets except fumiture, fixture & Mitings, offce equipment and vehicles ane stated at revalued amounts
less accumulated depreciation and impalmment, I any. Furnibure, fixture & ftings, ofce equipment and vehicles are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and mpairment, it any.

Dapreciation

Diepreciation 1s charged 1o Income applying the reducing balance method at the rates specified In assets note no.
4.1 from the date as5et is put inbo use. Depreciation on addibions Is charged from manth of acquisition and up to the

mionth preceding the month of disposal respecively.
Subsequent coat

Subsequent costs are Included In the 3ssets camylng amount or recognized a5 a separate as5et, 35 appropriale,
only when It s probable that future economic benefiis assoclated with the am will fiow o e Company and the cost
of fhe tiem can be measured reliably. Al ofher repalr and malnienance costs are chamed 1o statement of profi or
loss during the period In which they are incumed.

mmmmphﬂigpmmanrhaﬁmpmpeﬂy, plant and equipment Is recognized In the camying amount of the
tem If It ks probable that the future econtmic benefts assockated with it will Tiow to the Company and Hs cost can

be measured rellably.

The costs of day-to-day senvicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized In statement of profit or loss as
and when Incumed.

Revaluation surplus

The revaluation of frechold |and, faciory bulldings and non-factory bulldings theraon is camied out with suMlcient
reguiartty to ensure hat the camying amount of he assets does not difer materially from the fair value. Any revaluation
Increase In the camying amount of frachald land, Tactory bulldings and non-factory bulidings, plant and machinery
I6 recognised, net of iax, In other comprehensive Income and presenied assepamtemrpmemmewrty as"
Revaluation SUrpiLs on property, piant and equipment™ except tn the extent that  reverses a revalustion decreaseidefich
for the same asset previously recognised In the siatement of statement of proft or |oss, In which case the Increase
I first recognised In the stalement of profit or Ioss to the extent of the decrease praviolsly charged. Any decrease
mitrﬁ'emepmuﬁlmemme Eame 36515 mmmﬂmmmrmmﬁmmmmﬂt&m
of remaining surpius attributabie to that assets, all other decrease ane charged to statement of profit or loss. The
revalation reserve 1§ not avallabie for disribution to the company's sharehoklers. Each year, the (Merence Detwean
the depreciation based on the revalued carmying amount of the assets charged to statement of profit or loss and
depreciation based on the assets orginal cost, net of x, 15 reciassMed from revaluation SUPIUS to retained earing.
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3.5

3.6

Derscognition

The camying amount of an lem of property, plant and equipment |1s derecognisad on disposal; or when na futne
economic beneflis are expectad from |5 use of dsposal. The galn of koss afising from derecognition of an Rem of

property, plant and equipment Is Inciuded In statement of profit or loss when the em Is derecognised
Capital work-in-progress

Capiial woek-in-progress is stated at cost accumulated up to the reporting dale less Impalrment I any and represants

o5t | expendiures Incumed on property, plant and eguipment during the course of construction and Impiementation,

Tug'{mlmng bomowing cost capitallzed, If any. These are ransfamed io specile assets 35 and when assels are avallable
ntended use.

Right of -use asssts

Right of use assets are Inffally measured at cost belng the present value of lease paymenis, Inftlal direct costs, any
lease paymenis made at or before the commencement of the lease a5 reduced by any Incenives received. These
ane su measued at cost less accumulated depreciaing and accumuiated impalment lossas, I any.

Depreciafion ks changed on sralght line basls over the shorter of the |ease teim or the useful Ife of the assets. Whers
the ownership of the assats transfers to the company at the end of the lease temm or I the cost of the asset reflecis
that the company will exersise the purchase option, deprediation ks charged over the wsaful e of assats.

Inwestment In Asscclates

The Inwestment In ass0ciates, where the company has significant Infuence, |s accowTted for under equity method
Under this method, the investment ks Initially recognized at cost and the camying amount |5 increased or decreased
o recognize the Company’s share of the profit or 366 and ofMmer comprehenslive income of the Invesies afier the daie
of acquisition which |s recognized in the stalament of profit or loss and staiement of comprehensive Income

Diwidend received, T any, reduces the camying amount of Investment. Changes nized direcily In the associale’s
equity ane recognized mnmmmmeqmmmmummm
I esimant Is when e Com has ransfemad substEnially all nsks and rewards of ownership and
rights to receive cash from the | has expired or has been ransfemad.

Stores, Spare parts and Looss Toods

Stores, spare parts and loose iools ane valved at cost, using welghted average method . ibems In transit are valued
Miade for OBEDIESCENCE aNd SIoW MOWINg SMs 38 and When requifed based on (e paramelers st out by e
managemant a5 stated In nofe 2.4 (e).

Siock4n-Trade

Siock-in-trade producis" are valued at the lower of cos1 and net reallzable value. By products are valued
atnet realizabde I.I;ml:ll &

Cost ks determined using welghted av cost basls except for those In trans!t which are stated at Involkee price
piUIs Dﬂrulmnﬂyamt:ﬂablem pald thereon up to the reporting date.

Cost of fnished goods and work-in-process conslst of cost of direct materals, [3bor and a propontion of manufaciuring
owverheads based on nomal capacity.

Trads Debis

Trade debis are camied at ornginal Involce amount that |5 Tair value of he goods 5ol less Impaiment alowance, i
aimy. ¥hen a rade debd s uncolleciabie, | |6 written off.

Employass poat smployment banafits:

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company operaies an approved funded contribuinry provident fund scheme for all s employees aligibie for
penef. | monthly contributions are made by the company and em at the rate of 10% of basic salary
plus cost of Ing allowance. The company's confribution to the fund 15 fo statement of profit or Ioss for the
YEar.
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€

3.9

4.10

.11

Compengated unavalled leaves

The GCompany accounts for Bs llablity towards unavalled leaves accumulated by employess on accnual basls.
Taxafion

Current Incoms Tax

The charge for cument taxation Is based on taxable Income at the current rate of taxation after Gking Into account
applicabie t3x credits, rebates and exempbions avallable, ¥ any, or minimum tax under section 113 or alternate
corporate tax under section 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, whichever Is higher. The chamge for curment
tax also Includes adjustments, where considered necassary, i provision for txation made In previous years arising
from assessments framed during the year for such years. The Company falls under the final tax regime undear section
154 and 169 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 to the exient of export sakes.

Deferred taxation

Deferred tax s recognized using labiilty method, on ail iemposary diflerences at the reporting date betwesn the ax
base of assets and llablies and thelr carmying values for financial reporting pLIPOSEE.

Diefermed tax lablifties are recognized for all taxable femporary differences. Defermed tax assets are recognized fior
all deductile temporary dMerences to the extent It Is probabie that the deductibie lemporary diferences will reverse
In the future and suMlicient taxable Income will be avallable against which the deductibie temporary differences can
b utiitzed. Defemed tax assats are reguced 1o the extent thaflt Is no longer probabie tat the related tax benet will
b utiltzed.

Deferred tax Is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply o the period when the diferences reverse, based
on tax rates that have been enacied of substantvely enacied by the reporting date. In this regard, the effect on
defemed faxation of the portion of Income expected fo be subject io final tax regime s adjusted.

Zales tax

Revanues, sXpanses and assets are recognized net off amount of s3les tax except

] Where sales tax Incumed on @ purchase of asset or service Is nod recoverabile from the taxation autharity, In
which case the sales tax |5 recognized as part of the cost of acquistion of the asset or as part of the expense

lem as applicable; and
] Rescelvables or payables that are stated with the amount of sakes 3x Included.

)  The net amount of sales x recoverable from, or payable io, the taxation authorty Is Included as part of
recelvables o payables In the statement of financial posion.

Trade and ofther payables

Liabdiiies for trade and oiher payables are carmied at cost which s the fair value of the consideration o be pald In
the future Tor Qoosds and senvices recaived.

Bomowings and thalr costs

Bomowings ane recomied at the amount of proceeds recalved which Is usually thelr fair value and subseguentty camed
at amorttzed cost.

Bomowing costs incurred on finances obtained for the construchoninstaliation of qualifying assets are capltalized
up to date the respective assets are avallabie for the Intended use. All other mark-up, Interest and ather related
charges are taken to the statement of profit or Ioss cumandty.

Leaszs llablities

Lease Rabillfies are Inktially measured at the present value of the lease payments discounted using the Inferest rate
implicit In the lease. If e Implick @ie cannot be readlly determined, the Company's Incremental borrowing rate 1
used. Subsequently these are Inceased by Interest, reduced by lease paymenis and remeasured for lease modiications,
It any.
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Liabiities In respect of certain short term and low value leases are nat recognised and payments against such leases
are recognised as expense In proft and loss.

Provislons and contingenciss

Prowvisions are recognized when the Company has present obilgation (legal or constnective) a5 a resuit of past event
and It Is probabie that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benafits will be required to settie the obliigation
and a rellable estimate can be made of the amownt of the obligation. Where the outfiow of resounces embodying
economic benefts Is not probable, a contingant labliity 1S disciosed, unless the possibliity of outfiow s remote.
Provisions are reviewed at each reporting dale and adjusted to reflect cusment best estimate.

Financial Instruments

Recognikion

Financlal assets and liabliites are recognised when the company become party fo the confraciual provision of the
Instrument.

3.13.2 Inittal measursment

All financial assels and labliies are Inially measured at cost which ks the falr value of the consideration ghwen or
recaived. These are subsequently measured at falr value or amorised cost 35 Me Case may be.

3.13.3 ClassiNcation of Mnanclal asssts

The Company determines the ciassification of inancial assets at Inkial recognition. The ciassMcation of Instruments
jofer than equity Instruments) Is driven by the Company's business model for managing the financlal assets and
thelr confraciual cash fiow characteristics. A inanclal assat ks Inially measured at fair vaiue plus, transaction costs
that are drectly attributable to Ibs acquisition.

The Company classifies ibs financlal Insiruments In the following categories:
- at amortised cost.
- at falr value through profit or loss [FUTPL),
- at T value through other comprehensive Ncome "FYTOCT), of

Financial as5ets that mest the following condiions are classMed as financlal assets at amortisad cost:

- the financlal asset |s held within a business modal whose objective Is o hoid financial assets In order io collect
contractual cash flows; and

- the confraciual terms of the financlal asset give rise on specied dates fo cash Niows that are solely payments of
peincipal and Interest on e principal amount outstanding.

Financial asses that meet the following condiions are classMed as inancal assets at FUTOCKH

- the financial asset s held within 3 business model whose objective Is achieved by both colizciing confractual cash
fiows and sedling the financial assets; and

- the confraciual terms of the Nnanclal asset give rise on specifed dates fo cash Nows that are solely payments of
peincipal and interest on Me prncipal amount outstanding.

By defaull, all oher financial assets are classified as financlal asssts at FUTPL.

3.13.4 ClaszMcation of Mnanclal Rablitiss

3.13.5

Financial llablities are cassfied a5 measured at amoniized cost or 'at falr value throwgh profit or loss” (FUTPL). A
Tirancial lakiity |5 ciassfed as al FVTPL F it 16 classMed as haid Tor trading, It i a derfvabive or It Is designated as
swch on Inltial recognition.

Subssquant mazsuramant

Finamclal azssfs and Nabliites at amortised coat

These asseis are subsequently measurad al amortized cost wsing the effective Interest method. In case of financial
aEsets the amortized cost s reduced by Impainment iosses. Interest | markwp Income, forelgn exchange gains and

losses and Impalmment are recognized In the statement of profit or loss. Any galn or loss on de-recognition Is also
recognized In the statement of profit of Ioss.

I
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Financlal aseets af falr valuwe throwgh other comprehanehve Income (FYTOCI)

These assets are subsequently measred at fair value. Dividends are recogrilzed as Income In the statement of proft
of loss uniess the dividend cleary represents a recovery of part of the cost of the Investment. Other net gains and
\05E8E are recognized In othes comprenensive Income. On derecognition of debt Instnument classited as af FUTOC,
the cumulative gain or 1055 previously accumulated In the Investments revaliation resenve 15 reclassNed to statement
profit or loss. In contrast, on derecognifion of an Investment In equity Instrument which the Company has slected
00 Initial recognition to measure at FYTOCI, the cumuiaive gain of 1055 previously accumulated In the Invesiments
revaluation reserve Is not reclassified to statement prot o loss, but |5 ransfermed 1o staiement of changes In equity.

Financlal assets and Nabdities at fair valus through profit or loss (FYTPL)

These ane subsequently measured at falr value. Reallsed and unrealsed gains and losses arising from changes In
the Talr value of the financlal assets and lablies held at FYTFL and any interesl / markup or dividend income arns
Inciuded in the stabement profit or loss.

Where management has opted to recogrise a financial Eabiiky at FUTPL, any changes associaied with the Company's
own credit risk will be recogntzed In offer comprenensive INCOMEe/loss).

3.13.6 Derecegnition of Financial Insfrumeants

The Company derecognises inancial assets only whan the contractual ights to cash fows from the fAinancial assets
expire or when It fransfers the financial assets and substantially 3l the associated nsks and rewards of ownership
to anoiher entity. The Company derecognisas financial llabiilies only when is obligations under the nancial llabities
are discharged, cancelied or explred. AnTy gain or 1055 on derecognilion of financial asset or llablity |s also Incused

othe sEEment profit or Ioss.

3.13.7 Ofmestting of financlal asasts and Nabllities

3.14

a)

All inancial assets and financial ablities are ofMset and the net amount ks reported In the statement of Ainancial
position If the Company has a legal enforceable right fo set off ihe recognized amounts and Intends elther to settie
on net basls or bo reallze the assets and settie the llabliies SMURaNEOUESTY.

The legally enforceabile dight must not be contingent on fuhwe events and must be enforceable In nommial course of
business and In Me event of default, nsolvency or winding up of the company or the counter parties.

Impealrment
Financial assats

mmﬂpﬂﬂ?mmammwgmmﬂmmmmmmmwm
The Impairment metodology appled dapents on whether there has been a significant NcTease In credt sk, The
Company applies the simpiified approach i recognise Ifeime expecied credit losses for rade and other receivaties,
if any.

When detemining whether the credit risk of a inanclal asset has Increased significantly since inftial recognition and
when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportabie Information that |s relevant and avalkable
without undue cost or effiort. This Inciudes both quantitative and qualltative Information and analysis, based on e
Company's historical experience and Infrmed credit assessment and Incuding forwand-iooking Information.

The Company assumes that the credt nsk on a nancial asset has Increased signicantly If it is more than past due
for @ reasonable pariod of time. Lifeime ECLs are the ECLS that result from 3il possible default events over the
expected Ife of a inancial Mstrument. 12-manth ECLS are the portion of ECLS that result from default events that
are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorer perod If the expected Me of the Instrument
I5 less than 12 months). The maximum period considered when estimating ECLS 15 the madmum contractual perod
over which the Company Is exposed to credlt risk.

I
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Loss allowances Tor inanclal asseE measured at amoniised cost are deducizad from the Gross camylng amount of
the assets. The Gross carmylng amount of a inancal asset ks wiitten off when the Company has no reasonable
expecEtions of recowering of a nanclal asset In s entirety or @ portion thereof. The Company Indvidually makes
an assessment with respect o the iming and amount of witte-off basad on whether there |s 3 reasonable expectation
of recowery. The Company expects no signifcant recovery from ihe amownt written off. However, financial aseeis
that are written off could still be subiject to enfiorcement activities In orer to comply with the Company’s procedures
for recovery of amourts dus.

The Company considers evidence of Impalment for recelvable and other finandal assels al specic assef level
Impairment InEses are recognized a5 expenss In statement of profit or loss . An Impaimment loss Is reversed only to
the extent that the asset’s camying amount does not exceed the camying amaunt that would have been determined,

if no: impairment loss had been recognized.
Mon-Financkal asasts

The camying amount of non-nancial 355eis Is assessad a each Epoiting dale o delemmine whether there Is any
Indication of iImpalment ¥ any such Indication exists then the recoveraiie amount of such assess s estimaited.

An Impairment loss |5 recognisad I the camying amount of 3 specific asset or Its cash-generaling unit excesds is
necoverable amount. A cash-genarating unii Is the smallest ldentifable asset gnoup thai generates cash Nows that

largely are Independent from ofmer 3ssats and Qroups.

Impairment losses ane recognized In statemeant of profit or loss. Impalmment losses recognized In respect of cash-
ng units are allocaied to reducs the camying amount of the as5ets of the unil on 3 pro4aia basks. An |
ioss I6 revarsed only io the axtent that the assat's camying amount does not exceed the camying amount that would

have been delemined, net of depreclation or amonizaton, 7 no Impaliment loss had Deen recognized.

Rewvenus Recognition

Revenue 5 recognized when or as perfoimance obligation ane satisied. Revenue [ measured at the fair value of
the conslderaton recelved or receivable and ks recognized on following basis:

- Revenue from sake of goods |5 recognized when contol of goods |5 ansfemed to customers, usually on
dispaich of the goods to customers.

- Feetum on bank deposhs |s recognized on @ tme proportion basks on acerual basls at applicable rate.

- Mark-up on grower loan |5 accounted for 0 line with the recowery of the respective Ioan due to exigencies
Invoived In swch matters. Recognition of markup on loans conskdensd doubtiul |5 defemed.

- Share of the profit of loss of associales |s tken to statement of pront or loss under equity method (note 7)
and dividend |5 credited 1o Investment In associate In the period when the Company's right to recelve the

payment I5 establshed.
Forslgn curmency fransactions and transiation

Trarsactions In Toreign cumendes are reconded Into reporiing cumency at the rales of exchange prevalling on me
date of fransactions. Monetary assets and abillies denominated In foreign cumencies are translated Into reporing
curmency using year-end spot Torelgn exchange rates. Mon-micnetary assets and llabilities are transiated using
exchange rates hat existad when the values were defermined. Exchange diferances on foreign cumency ransliatons
are Incuded In siatement of proft or |oEs.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of cash Niow statement cash and cash equivalents comprises cash In hand, balances with banks
0N cument, s3avings and depostt accounts.

3
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4.18

3.13

Sagment Reporting

An operating segment is a component of the company Mat engages In business aciivitles from which [t may eam
nevenues and Incur expenses, Inciuding revenuss and expenses that relates o fransactions with any of the company's
oihar components. Operating segments are reported In 3 manner consksient with the Intemal reporting struchme

based on the operating (business) segments of the company. An operating segment's operating results are reguiary
reyiewsd by the managemend and the chief execulive officer for the purpose of making decislons regarding resource
allocation and performance assessMEnt and for which discreet financial Information |5 avallabe.

Segment results, assets and labliies Inciude Rems directly atiibutable io segment as well as those that can be
alliocated on a reasonable basls. Segment assets, conslst primarly of property, plant and equipment, Intangibles,
stores and spares, stock In trade and ofer debts. Sagment llablities comprise of operating llabiiies and excisde
liems that are common i all operating segments.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the Company's accounting policles described
In thiés niote. Inder-segment transactions are recorded at falr value 1., at the average price prevalling In fie markst.

Segment capiital expendbure Is the total cost Incurred during the year to acquire property, plant and equipment and
Intangibie 355645,

Dividends and other appropriations

Divigend and appropriation o resenves are recognized In the financial stataments In the pariod In which hese ane
approved.

Earnings per =hare

The Company presants basic and dilted eamings per share [EPS) data for s orinary shares. Basic EPS |s calculated
by dividing the proftt of loss atributabile i ordinary sharehoidens of the Company by the welghted average number

of ordinary shares oulstanding during the period. Diuted EPS Is defermined by agjusting the profit or loss atiributable
to orinary sharehoidiers and ihe weighted average number of orinary shares outstanding for the efects of ail dilutve

potential ordinary shares.

Hots 02 2021
Rupsass In thousand
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Operating Mxed assets 41 4,7BT 410 4,794,225
Cagital work In progress 42 126,445 45518
4,913,855 4,839,744
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4.1.3

a)

Depreclation for the year has besn allocaled as Tollows:

Hota | iy
Rupses In thousand
Cost of Sales 281 254,645 255,586
Adminisiraiive eXpenses 3 BB 125 95,883
&30, 710 311,459
Datall of property. plant and squipment disposad off ars a8 follow:
- by negotiation axcept otherwlze staked
Cod AotUFiUEE  Weles L Qairilzaa) Beda of
Fartevimta duprclaion 54 akis prscesds s daposal Puarbeiars af Buye ro—
Fugrea i Lenininsel
VEHICLEE
Crartant Dutar A 3370 1330 7060 5,830 Ciml E rargy Syutnrn {Privabe) Lisibed, hagaltorms
Pt Mo 0, Secher 24, Konafgl Industral
At s
Agoregiin ol ufai T T B 45D 1,288 24T o Tl ki Mg othalisre
Wit WeRki an
wim
e il b ot b
fed waawinding
AT
] 2488 QTR G4EM8 BT BAM
201 ZOT1 1GNNS A0S GE0ED 12098

Revaluation of land, bulidings and plant and machinery was carmed out on September 30, 2018 by MYK Associales
(Privae) Limited {an waluator whao s located In Karachi) on the basis of thelr assessment
of present markef value made on the Inquires made about the cost of land and bullding of similar nature, size and
location Including, consideration of curment cost of acquisiion or construction net of diminution owing to depreciation,

keaping In view e cument condition and replacement cost of piant and machinery.

Had there been no revaluabon of the aforementioned assels, the camying value at historical cost would have besn
a5 Tollows:

2 iy ]
Rupsesas In thousand

Freshold and G8.312 58,312
Facipry Buliding 117,716 121,621
Hon-Taciory Bullding s 118,210
Power plamnt 500,268 482 J6T
Plant and machinery 2392230 2430, 375
3,285,443 3,226, B85
T S

47
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Forcad sale value of the revalued Item of propesty, plant and equipment based on latest revaluation as of September

3, 2018 ane as follows;
2

i i

Rupsesas In thousand

Freshold Land 363,303 353,303
Buliding Inciuding factony’ non-factor and oiher buliding 12,580 B1z,580
Piant & Machinery inciuding power plant 3,300,800 3,300,500
Capdtal work in progress
2022
The year
e
------- Rupeas in thoessnd - - - - - - -
Civll works - Faciony and B.138 2. 500) 30,067 [2.947) 32,758
non-factory bullding
Pant and machinery inciuding 4.21 37381 2,500 264 278 [210.422) 33,687
power plant
45,513 - F34235 [213,363) 126,445
2021
During the year
Opan lzasiflcation ial Tranafermed fo | Closin
B‘-HH:}E axﬁ?ﬂtun operating fxed I!limcg
Incanmed 388
------- Rupsas In thowsand - - - - - - -
Chill works - Faciony and 15,603 2,685 14,741 (82,555 g.138
non-factory bullding
Piant and machinery nciuding 421 366,013 {20,650) 119,914 {429, B57) 37,381
power plant
3,616 - 134,655 {472,752) 45,519

Additions o plant and machinery under instaliation Inciedes bomowing coslof Rs.13.111 mlllon (3021: 6.996 milion)

capialized al the effeciive rate of S8P41.50% (2021 58P +1.50%).
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RIGHT-OFUSE ASSETS
Bulkding premizsa

Met carmying waluwe basia
Opening
Depreciation charged to administrative expense
Mef ook value

Groas Carying value basia
Coet

Accumuiated Depreciation

Ltasful Life

INTANGIBLE ASSET
Softwares

Mat Camying value basls
Opening camying value
Additions during the year - at cost
Amoritzation for the year

Gross Carmying value basls
Cost
Accumulated amoritzation

The Cost Is being amartized using siralght line at the rate of 33% per anum.

Rupseas In thousand

10,805 17,78
[T A7E] [ 1T6]
3,423 10,605
21,553 21,529
[18.100) (10.924)
3423 10,605
3 years 3 years
- 2 B35
1,500 -
[165] [2,839]
1,335 -
16,336 15,436
{15.601) (15,435]
1,335 -

Cost of fully amortized Intangible assets which are stll in use of the Company aggregated i Rs. 15.436 milion.

[2021: 15.436 million).

LOMG TERM INVESTMENTS &1 NoDr
g [ || m

Imvestmient In sssociates: - Man

Limited | ot ) Limitea

-- - === ----Rupsas bn thowsand ----------------
Opening balances T28 365 459 723 337 TAT 55
Ehare of profk Nioss) of assoclates 257,045 {50} 257,835 24,030
Share of aseociate’s unreallzed gaim on valke ) 186 5 13
remegasurement of assodate’s iInvestment at tar
through other comprehenshe Income
Dividend recelved fiom associaie [42BaT) - j42,B37) (39,597

215077 136 211513 (18.428)

Closng BaBnee B43 445 1,095 944 540 T3 31T
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The Company hoids 3,299,784 (15.625%) and 500,000 {14.285%) fully pald ordnary shares of Shahmurad

Mills Limited (SSML) and Al-Noor Modaraba Management | F'nrrr.rlLlrnrtE{I [ANMM) reﬂ:»em.w al cost of
ImvEEtments i1 SEHIL and ANMM 1 Fs. 21 631 millon and Rs. 5 milln respeciively. SSML ard group
companies of A-Moor Group and having common direcions ane associaies of the Company and this siategic

In associates s accounied for using equity meshod.

SSML was Incomporated In Pakistan 35 3 publc imited company on Aprl 9, 1970, Iis shares are quoted at the Pakistan

Stock Exchiange Limited. SSML owns and operates and Ethanol man units which are |ocated at

Jhok, District Thatta In the Province of Sindh. The registerad office of SSML Is io at 06-A, Sindhi Musiim

u:mpemme Housing Society, Karachl, Sindh. Chief Executive of SSML |s MrZla Zakaria. The market value (based

IE:H market on Paistan Stock Exchange Limited) of shares of Shahmurad Sugar Mills Limited as at
was Rs. 353.11 milion (2021 . Rs.257.38 million).

ANMM was Incorporated on July 21, 1291 , s principal business Is to fioat and manage MODARABA and its principal
piace of business is sluated al 96-A, S M.C.H.S. Karachi. Chief Executive of ANMM Is Mr.Zain Ayoob. In view of
reguiatory framework applicabie In Pakistan ihe financlal year end of AMMM Is June 30, 2022 and since there ane
na significant change In the associate’s inancial aTairs up io September 30, thersfore, the Ainancial resuis of ANMM
as June 30,2022 have baen used for the purpose of appiication of equity method.

Summarized financlal Information of associates based on thelr [atest avallabie audited financlal statements & 35
Tolrws -

2ZE2 20
Al Hioor A1 Hipor
Shahmasrad Shahmurad
E r Milis ':IH'HLB i "{f Milis ':nmma i
Limited | oyt ) Dimitsa mited | mvt ) Limited
-------------- Rupsss In thousand --------------
Mumitesr of shares heid 5,708, THd &40, 00D 3,259,784 S00,000
Cost of Invesimeni H B &, 100 21631 5000
‘Cwnership intzrest 16.825% 14.285% 15.625% 14.255%
Accsic, Lahiifles and net scoedc
Accsin —
Tangbés and Intangibie Toed assets B/BE1, 147 348 5 260, 906 k]
Liomg e iInvvesimenis. 1,084 13,4480 ] 13440
Cther nomooment asssts 3, 75h - 3824 -
Cument assel. | 7.4 0 | 8EE | 4 BES
3 E), 8T 14,473 9,931,256 14472
Liabintisc
Waon - current Rabilties (BB, BET) 11,128) [SEE, 1,126}
Canment Iahies EE !1&
(7,038, 127) 12,E12) (5 265,853) 25120
ket amsets B4, 548 1,881 4 551,403 11,961
Less: Loan from dinecior induded In egquity - [ . R . - | I
B4, 548 B.Ba7 £ 551,403 B,/B97
Sieare of net assels ! Breakup value of mesmenis 24, 445 1,086 TIE3ER 459
Operating Feculis
Revenue /! Income 17 248, 281 B 40,223 552 1z
Tofal evpenses (15,882 657) [Z18) (3,524,345) 1. 50
Sieare of loss of assocaies [r=x1] [ 1] {165] -
Taomition R . 1| —
Proft’ [Loss) after toration for the year R =i ) (=] 135 EBE (1,174}
Sieare of Al-Moor Sugar Mills Limibed 2ET BB [£=1}] 21,158 (168}
[ . I
Cther comprefensive Income 1EB 1,302 120 B0
Siaare of A-hoor Sugar Wlls Limibed
- Cifer comprehensiee Income 28 1E8 19 13

&
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Hofs
LOMG TERM LOANS
Sacured & Inferest free
Considered good
D from - Executives g.1

- Mon Execuiive employess

Less : Cument portion of ioans
Due from - Executives
- Non Execuilve empioyeas

Movamant of cutstanding amount of loans to Executives:

Ealance at the beginning of the year
Disbursed during the year
Recovened during the year
Balance at the end of the year

ik |
Rupsass In thousand

2,716 3,085
13,710 15,504
16,426 18,659

Fﬂl 2,480
11 11,408
[z {13,388)

4,305 4771

3,065 1.563

3,500 4,795
{3.845) [2.723)

2716 3.065

Loans and advances have been ghwen In accordance with the terms of employment and are recoverable within a
madmum period of three years In monthiy Instaliments. These are usually granted against the retirement benefts.
These Interest free long term Icans have besn cammed at cost as the efiect of camying these balances at amortised

cost would ot De material

The madmum aggregate amount due fom execulives at any month end during Te year was Rs. 5.555 millon [2021:

4.245 million).

LOHG TERM DEPOSITS
Imterest free-considerad good

Lililes

Oihers

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS
Siones

Spare pans

Liiese: inais

Siores In ransi

Lees: Impaimesnt aliowance for obsolescence and siow mowing liems 1001

Impalrment allowancs for obsolescence and sbow moving Hems

Opening balance
Allowance for the yaar 32
Closing balance

847 B47
5,538 4,268
265,718 230,331
396,344 356,483
31 752

- 9,962
662,363 507,528
[1B.570) [1D5,013)
544,413 491,515
106,013 92,217
1 13,796
118,570 106,013
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1.2
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Hofe

STOCK IN TRADE

Raw material - In hand
- In transit

SUGAr In process

Finished goods

Sugar 1.1
MOFE Sheets 12

Trading stock of laminated foorng / Edge Banding
Bagasse

a2, 72T oo, D5
2 T4 85,490
35241 B35, 570
5,237 5133
236,714 1,014,523
204,322 198,535
1,213,008

3,3 il

&, 53 4,751

= 10,70
3,551,533 1,671 492

Stocks of refined sugar amoundng tn Rs.2,658.45 milllon (20217 900 milllon) Is pledged against cash nance faciities

and Murabaha ! |slisna arrangemenis as refemed In Mote_24.

Stock In frade Includes stocks cosing F5.490.514 milllon (2021: Rs. 517.253 million) written down o thelr net realzabie

value of RE.433.082 millkon (2021: RE455.653 milllon).

TRADE DEETS
Against Local sales - Unsecuned, conskderad good
Against Power (Sukkur Electric Power Company)

Less: Expecied credit 65 against trade debts 12.1

Expecisd cradit loes against frade debis

Opening balance
Allowance for the year 32

Closing balance

478278 398,745
100,335 -
53,3 JA8, 745
(7.873) [7.879)
571,334 330,556
7873 6,879
- 1,000
7873 7,679

47
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14

15

LOANS AND ADVANCES

Zecured and Intersst free
Cmment portion of long term koans

Un-securad and intersst fmes
Considered good
Advances agalnst purchases and senvices

Advances to employess against expanse
Avance to growers

Consldered doubifl
LOans i growars
Advances for purchase and senices
Advances for transportation

Hofe

131

Impairment allowance against loans and advances considered doubtiul

Rupsesas In thousand

12121 13,888
85,120 81,161
7125 4,391
79,206 27 323
107573

36,501 3E.B01
1,555 1,555
40 740
41,096 21,096
174,668 162,658
[41,095) {41,096)
133,572 121,762

Thess owerdue loans were given io farmerigrowers io support them for sugarcane cultvation and development.
Thase wene adustabie against purchase of sugancane from respective growers. Inferest |s charged on Mese loans
{@ 10%. However, Impalment allowance has been made In respect of l0ans against which fulure 3djEstment through
purchase of sugarcane is considered doubtful and hence no Interest | acorued therepn.

TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

Trade deposhs
Shart term prepayments

OTHER RECIEVABLES

Considersd good
Recelvabies from related parties
Salet tax receivable

Export subsidy

Others

Considered doubiiul
Export frelght subsidy from Trade Development
Authodty of Pakistan

Export sutsidy from Federal Govemment trough

Hate Bank of Paklsian
Cane Development Cess

Less: Impalment alowance against recalvables
Opening
Charged for the year

151
264
152

152

152
152

3,058 4,803
1,584 1,879
4,542 6772
BE2 2741
31173 3173
148,156 148,156
E0E 175
180,737 184,245
43773 49770
251,500 251,500
3B

R -1
430,314 403 762
J;:H.sml {161,361
E_g{g {300,517}
180,737 184,245
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15.1 These I?!PI'EEEN Insurance clalms recalvable from Rellance InsuRance ED'I'I'IPHH' Limited. The maxmuem
amount due from refated parties at fe end of any month during the year was Rs.8.4 million [(2021: 3.6 milkon).

152 The Company ks confinously pursuing for the recovery of these axpor subsidies and cane development cess and
the Company has also Mied sult In this matter In the Sindh High Court. However due to uncertainiies regamding he
timing and extent of thelr reallsation the Company, as a matter of prudence, has recorded Impalment allowance
there against based on the management esiimates.

| ikl
Mote Rupsas In thowsand
16 SHORT TERM INVESTMENT
At falr valua through profit or lees
eezan Rozana Amdanl Fund 2. 450 -
17 CASH AND BAMK BALAMCES
Cash In hand 16,417 4,310
Cash at banks
In Cument accounts 109,438 188,390
In Zaving accounis 7.1 127, 38,782
17.2 237,135 2T ATZ
253,952 231,482

17.1  This camy proft at the rate ranging between 2.61% to 15.02% (2021: 1.93% fo 4.73% p.a).
17.2  This Inchwdes deposits of Rs.260.308 milllon (2021 Rs. £9.795 milion) with Shariah Compliant financlial institutions.

14 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2022 i | | ikl
Mo. of Shares Mote Rupsas In thowsand

3,817 B3E 3EITEIS  Ondnary shams of Rs 0 ench aloed

for consideration paid in cash. W ATT 36177

BB4.BIT BBLE3T  Ordnary shares of Rs. 90 ench alofed as fully

paid up otheradss tham In cash [lssued In ferms of

loan amangement and debentune st deeds). EB8 B,B46
16,871,430 15571430  Orclinary shames of Rs. 10 each alofed s

fully paid bonus shanes. 18, T8 155,714
30,473,702 0,473,102 D04, TAT 04,737

L] L]

181 As at year end, the associated companies held 2,765,950 (2021: 2,765,950) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

182 Al ordinary shares rank equally with regand fo the Company’s resklual assets. Holders of these shares are entitied
io dividends are deciarad from Hme b Bme and are snttied to one vole per share at general maeting of the Company.
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13.4

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQINPMENT

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipmant

Share of associates’ sUIplus on revaluation of property,
plant and equipment

ofe

18.2

19.3

2

i i

Rup=es In thousand

1027110 1,095, 026
183,533 204, 555
1,216,503 1,303,550

The revalualion sUpiLs on property, plant and equipment I& 3 capital resarve and ks not avallable for distribution fo
sharehoiders of the company In actordance wilh the provision of secon 240 [2) of the Companies Act 2017

Surplus on revaluation of proparty, plant and equipment
Opening baiance - gross

Incremental depreciation - net of defizmad @

Related defermed @3x labidlity

Closing balance - gross

Related deferred @x Nability

Revaluaion surpius net of defierred Ex

Share of sssociates’ surples on revaluation of property,
plant and squipment

Opening balanca
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment

on account of Share of assoclate’s Incremental depreciation of
revaluation surpius

1,427 435 1,495 320
(43, {43,108
13

(63.557) (57,885
1,363,778 1,427 435
{336,658) {175,865)
1027110 1,099, 026
204,555 27,133
(15.162) (12.578)
189,393 204,555

The revalualion sWrplus on property, plant and equipment Is a capital reserve and is not avallable for distribution fo
sharehciders of the Company In accondance with the section 240 of e Companies Act 2017.

LONG TERM FINANCING- Sacursd
Conmventional

Banks

Financial Instihutlons other than banks
I=lamilc

Ciminishing Musharaka

Less:—curment mathmity shown under cument llabilies

333,333 SULERE L

__ SAS4BE  _ FA0F34
EB2.B15 1,140,824
2177 083 1,553, 750
3,059,502 2,703,574
(831.045) (701,667)

2. 2738 B57 2,001,507
_— —_—
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LEASE LIABILITY AGAINST RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Opening Balance
Acczetion of Interest

Payment
Closing Balance
Less: Current porfion

Non-Current

LEASE LIABILITIES ARE PAYABLE AS FOLLOWS

Less than one year

Between one o five years

Less than one year

Between one o five years

DEFERRED TAXATION

Opening Balance

ENect of change In tax rate related to revaluation sWpls

Effect of liems taken io other comprehensive income and
stalemant of changes in equity

Charged i statement of profit or loss

Hots L EFrd Frra
Rupses In thousand
5,245 15,453
114 827
(4,647 11,035)
a2 5,245
ma) {4,533)
- 712
Prasant
MInimum vahs of
Laama Interast Mindmum
Paymenis Lazss
Payment
T26 14 712
T26 14 712
Prassnt
Minimum Valus of
Laama Interast Mindmum
Paymients Laasa
Paymemnt
4,647 114 4,533
T26 14 712
5,373 128 5,245
Hots i Frd paira
Rupsas n thousand
&03, 531 516,120
28,311 -
32 21
[111,081) 93,450
221 526,833 a09,.631

a2
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221

24

2

3

=4

Ha

Hols 2022 raira |
Rupsss In thousand

Dafermed tax Iklablitles | [a=sata) arsing In respect of;

Taxable temporary differsnces
Acoeierated depreciaton 516,806 405,524
Invesiment In associates 137,686 105,404
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 102 338,668 328,400
w1, 160 92 337
Deduciible temporary differences
Impaimment aliowances and other provision {54,418 [46,513)
Minlmum 3x camed foreard [331.178) {207 47E)
Unabsorbed 106565 [TB.ET1) [65,617)
[464,267) {319,706)
526,535 608,631
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Crediors 231 443 177 427,844
AmTued eXpenses 99,045 125,158
Advances flom cusiomers 2328233 &6, 376 230,251
Workers" Profit Paniicipation fund 235 = 23,058
Warkers" welfane fund M, e87 A, 687
Sales 3x payabie 26, 308 G759
Payable o provident fund - refated party 1,148 1,085
Trage deposis and retention moneay 234 1.421 714
1,424 245 945,429
I L

This Includes Rs.MIl (2021: Rs. 3.566 million) payable io related party M's. Rellance Insurance Company Limiied.

This Includes advance from Mis. Shahmurad Sugar Mils Limiied (an associated company) of Rs.237.502 [2021: NIl

During the year, performance obligation underying the opening contract Babilfty of s, 250251 milion were satisfied
In full_ Accordingly, the said lability was recorded as revenue during the year. In addition, information reganding the

timing of satistaction of erformance obligations undertying the closing confract labiity of Rs. 612.796 millon Is not
P’BEEﬂEﬂﬂlﬂ-mEEmEﬁEﬂﬂmWH| he conbracts entered mo with the customers |6 less than anea yeaar.

These are ulilized for the purpose of the business 36 per agreemends, In compliance with the requirements of the
secton 217 of e Companies Act, 2017.

Workers” Profit Participation fund

Opening baiance 73,098 16,865

Imierest on funds utlliized 23541 4TS 1,882

Allozathon for the year 32 - 23,058
23,573 41,845

Payments made during the year [23.573) [18,747)

Closing balance = 23,053

S
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a1

2.2

a)

This camies Interest at the rate prescrbed unger Companies Profit (Workers Parfcipation) Act, 1968 and effective
rate of interast applled durng the year was 37.5% (2021: 22.5%).

Hols 20 v
Rupseas in thousand
ACCRUED FINANCE COST
On Lorg t=m financing 32313 14,843
On Shor iemm bEmowings 113,533 26,5932
145,235 41,775
L] I

This Includes Rs. T5.73 milllon (2021: Rs. 14.336 milllon) In respect of bomowings wnder Sharah Compllant
amangements.

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

From banking companiss - Secured

Rumning financeCash inance 25.1 1,561,432 464 820

Export refinance 251 - 400,000

Murabaha | Istisna 252 1,087,016 500,000
2 B58 448 1,364, 840

These carmy markup at rates ranging from 3 month KIBOR+0.10% 1o 3 month KIBOR+0.50% and 1% over SBP ERF
rate. (2021 : 1 month KIBOR+0.25% to 6 month KIBOR+0.50 and 1.00% over SBP ERF rate) per annism chargeable
and payable quarteny. These faciiities are secured against pledge of refined sugarihypothicatedipledge chare over
stocks refer note 11.1) and 1st parl passu equitable morigage charge on fixed assets. The aggregate lmit of
nmning/cashiexport refinance amangements Is up to Rs.2,875 millon (2021 Rs 2,875 millon). The aggregate
wnavalled running nance/cash inance Taciiies from commercial banks at year end amounded to Rs.1,314 millon
{2021 : Rs.2,010 millon) 35 on reporting date.

The Company has also obtained Murabaha / Istisna faciiies from lslamic banks at respective KIBOR:0.30% and
& month KIBOR+0.50% (2021: respactive KIBOR+0.30% and 6 month kibors0.50%). The prafit is payabla with
peinciple amount on the date of maturity of ransaction. These Incede pledge and hypothecation tcilbes. Piedge
faclies are primarnly secured by pledge of sugar and collaterally secured by ranking charge on cument assets (refer
naote 11.1) and hypothecation taciifties are secured by 15t pan passu hypothecation charge over piant and machineny.
The aggregate imit of Murabahalstisna arangements 15 up o Rs.2,500 million (2021: Rs 2,100 milllon). The
unavalled tacility at the year end amounied fo Rs. 1,403 milion (2021 1,500 million).

CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

The Company's appeal In the Honourable Supreme Cowrt dated 19 February 2004 against the Order of the Sindh
High Court for levy of Quallty Premium was accepted by the Honourable Supreme Court by assalling the Order of
Sindh High Court. Furthermore Federal Govemment steesing committee through Its decision on 16-07-2007 heid
that the quality premium shall remain suspended t decision of Honourable Supreme COt or CONSENSUS On LNfonT
formula fo be developed by MINFAL.

Duwing the year 2017-18 the Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan through Its order dated 5 March 2018 has
decided the matier against e Sugar Manufacturing Companies and the Legal Counsel of the Company Is of the
view Mat the Honourabie Supreme Court has now simply prescribed the coitenia Tor future, which If followed property,
would make qualty premium applicable in e future, and in redation o the past (other than crushing sesson 1998 —
19909) It appears that no Kabillty arcse as no legally binding notfication under section 15{v) can be sakl io be In the
field In the Bight of e decision of the Honourabie Supreme Court. Accordingly, no Rabiilty arses for the past except
for the year 199839 for which quallty premium ks not payable owing o lesser recovery then base recovery In case
of the company.
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The Company has fled a petiion In the Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan, dated 14 Jaruary 2010 against a
show cause nofice lssued by Competition Commission of Pakistan (CCP), challenging the jurisdicion of e Competition
Commission. The Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan has disposed the petition on the ground that this mather
i already under proceedings with Honourable High Courts and refrained CCP from passing ary final / penal order

il a final decision Is achleved at Honourable High Cowrts. Thefe are no financial implications related to this at e
moment.

Pakistan Standarnds and Quality Control Authonity (he Authority) has demanded a marking fee payment @ 0.1% of
ex-faciory price for the year 200809 amounting to Rs. 6.5 million. The Company s of the view that demand notifications
50 ralsed are without any lawful authortty under the PSGECA Act-V of 1995 and are violation of the constiution. The
Company has flied a pefition before the Honourabie High Court of Sindh dated 01 Sapiember 2010 challenging the
levy of marking fee under PSQCA Act-VI of 1996 and the Honowrable Cowrt accepted the petition and termed that
the Impugned noiMcation has been ksswed without lawdul authorlty and suspended the operation of the Impugned
notifications. The constiutional petition flled before the Honourable High Court of Sindh has been allowed In favour
of the company. In the meantime the legal counsel of the company flled caveat in respect of an appeal to be Mad
by the PSQICA against the Jusgment In Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan. The Palistan Standards and Quality
Control Authority have flied an appeal before the Honowrable Supreme Court of Pakistan against e decision of
Honourabie High Court of Sindh. The appeal Is pending before fie Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan and In
view of earlier decision of Honowrable Supreme Court of Pakistan, the company is confident for favourabie outcome,
50 Na provision i made.

An order was Issued by Large Taxpayer Unlt Karachi for recovery of Rs.31.173 million Inciuding addifonal x and
penalty baing aleged Inadmissible Input tax claimed by the company. The amount of alleged Inadmissible Input
was deposited by the company after receipt of orer. However, the company led an appeal before e Commissionsr
Iniand Revenue Karachl. The Commissioner Inland Revenue deckled the matier In favour of the company, decanng
the Input tax adjustment cialmed by the company as admissible against which Large Taxpayer Unilt Karachi has fied
an appeal before Sales Tax Appellate Trisunal Inland Revenue Karachl. Appeliate Trbunal Iniand Revenue has party
remanded back the case, while other part of depariment appeal was rejectsd. However the Company has applied
for refund of the amount deposiied and Is confident for owlcome In favour of the company 50 No provision is made
In this respact.

Against the sugarcane purchase price of As. 172 per 40 Kgs a5 Med for the season 2013-2014, the company had
fled a Constitutional Petition, daled 21 Jaruary 2014, before ihe Honourable High Court of Sindh for inkage with
prevalling market sugar price which was dismissed and the matier was taken up with the Honourable Supreme Court
of Pakistan on D5 January 2015. In the due cowrse of ime, the Govemment of Sindh Nxed the price of Sugarcane
at Ris. 182 per &0 kgs for e 5e3son2014-15 In pursuance of which the Sindh Chamber of Agriculture filed a petiion
In the Honourable High Court of Sindh. The Honouralble High Cowrt Misposed of the case upon setiiement with the
consent of all the stake holders whereby it was sethied that Sugar Milis shall purchase the sugarcane flom Qrowers
at Rs. 160 per 40 kgs for crushing season 2014-15 whereas Rs. 12 per 40 kgs will be pald by the Govemment of
Sindh. The Honourable High Court has subjected Mis Interim amangement to the decision of Civl appeal No 48 of
2015, daled 20 January 2015, which Is pending before the Honourable Supreme Cowrt of Pakistan and aiso have
ordered that the fate of remaining Rs. 10 Le., dierence of Rs. 182 and 172 will also be dependent on upon the
decision of Honourable Supreme Cowt of Pakistan. The Company based on the consultation with legal councl is
of the view that matter will be decided In favour of e Company, hence, no provision is made for diference of Rs.
10 per 40 kg aggregaling o Rs. 253.279 millon.

Duming the year 2017-18, the Government of Sindh Issued a notfication no. B{142) 5 O[EXT)2017, acconding to
which, the minimum price of sugancane has been Mxed at the rate of Rs. 182 per 40 kg for the crushing season 2017-
2013. The Coempany along wiih other Sugar mills has flied a petition in the High Cowrt of Singh dated 1% December
2017 against the said notfication. Thereanier, the Honourable Court afier delberations with all stakehoiders announced
the judgment faing the purchase price at the Rs. 160 to be paid fo growers and the balance of Rs. 22 per 40 kg o
be decided by the Supreme Court of Pakistan which 15 pending. However, the Company, as a malier of prudence
accounted for the sald diferencs of Rs. 22 per 40 kgs these Snanclal statements aggregating io Rs..305.589 millon.
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During ihe year 2017-2018, the company has fled a constitution Petiion No.D-1117/2018 before Honourable High
Court of Sindh, bench at Hyderabad against the llegal construction of buliding by Govt School management on the
land 1-12 Acres land 4-20 Acres are Under dispute. The land Is annexed to the School A-Noor Sugar Mills High
School, Shahpur Jahania District Shaheed Benazirabad. The High Coart has dismissed the said Petition on 26-01-
3022 Thereafter, the Company has fled an appeal against the High Court order dated 26-01-2022 before the
Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan in CPLA No 640 of 2022, and the Supreme Court has granted Leave to
Appeal and suspended the High Court order dated 26-01-2022. Now the mabier Is pending before Honourable
Supreme Court of Pakistan at Islamabad.

Duming the year2018-19, the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) Imposed upon the Company a peralty of Rs.39.55 milion
a5 15% of the shipment value of such export consignment which according fo Inferpretation of 58P, were delayed
by 1 or 2 days. The Company has flled constitutional petition In the Honorable High Court of Sindh challienging such
penalty which ., acconding i the Company, was within stiputated me as required under SBP circulars. The Company's
legal advisor Is of the view Mat It Is probabie that the decision will be In favour of the Company and no financial

llability Is likedy to anse.

The Competiion Commission of Pakisian (CCP) In August 2021 passed an omers dated 13 August 2021 and Imposed
penaity on PSMA and member sugar mills alleging them o be guilty of collusive activities and carelization. The
penalty Imposed on the Comgany ks Rs. 575 milllon. The PSMA and our Company along with ofer sigar mills fied
the Sult against the order of the Competiion Commission of Pakistan (CCP) at Singh High Court {SHC). The Honorable
Court passed an Intenim order on October 7, 2024 stating that e operation of Impugned orders dated D6.08.2021
and 13.08.2021 shall remakn suspended il the hearing is underway. The Company expect favourable outcome In
the matter.

Duming the period the Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) issiied nolices for conducting t3x audits for mulliple years
commencing from 2016 to 2019 under section 177 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and desplte providing all
records, submission of evidences and detalls, audit proceedings for the tax year 2016 were concluded by passing
deinimental omer under section 122(1)(5) of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 whereby rivolous tax demand of
F5.8.857 billion for the year and no conclusion for other tax years has yet been made. The demand Is based on
arbitrary and lliogical observations against which the company has prefermed appeals to the Commissloner inland
Fevenue (AppeaHll), Karachl which is pending Tor hearing. In the meanwhile, the Company also got sty orders from
the Honorabile Sindh High Couwrt refraining the department to take coercive measures for recovery of the demand
during the pendency of the Appeal. Since the demanded tax ks not based on Tact and records and In the view of tax
afvis0r, Tavourable putcome 15 expected In the appeal, hence no provision has been made In the inancial staiements
against sald demands.

Duwing the period the Assistant /Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue Issued show cause nofice under section
1561{1A) of the Income Tax Ordinance 2002 for the fax year 20162017 and 2012 and has passed crder there under
that the Company should have to chamge and depostt tx ws 235 H of the Income Tax Ominance 2001 on the sale
to unregistered buyers treating them s non-Niers retakers Instead of deposiing 2 ws 236 G by reating urregisterad
buyers a5 whoie sellers/disinbutorsidealers. The oficer has created aggregate demand of Rs.76.314 milllon In respect
of the above menfoned tx years. However the Company has fied Appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue
Appeals (CIRA) but those appeals has Msmissed and now e Company fled appeal in tribunal and we confident
thiat the matter will be decided In favour of the Company hence no provision ks made in this respect.

Mota | P 2021
Rupses In thousand
Comrmittmen te

The Company’s commikment 35 on Sepiember 30, are a6 follows:

Letters of credt
Stores 45,598 33,140
Raw Material 14430 185,590
Machinery 55,845 95 796

245,565 314,635
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1.1

SALES

Export 5ales

Local sakes
Local sales gross
Sdles 3x and federal excise duty

Brokerage and comemission

COST OF SALES

Opening stock of finished goods
C:o6t Of Qoots manufachured

Less: Closing stock of inished goods

Cosf of goods manufachured

Faw matenal consumed

Salaries, wages and benefis
Stores and spare parts consemad
Packing materals

Fuel and ofl

Poeer and water

Feepalr and maintenance
Irsuwrance

Depraciation

Diher manufachuring expenses

Less:
Sale of molassas
Sale of bagasse

Inveniony adjusiment of bagasse and molasses

Sale of sunder dust
Sale of slecinc power

Work-n-process

Opening stock
Closing stock

Raw matarial consumed

Opening stock
Purchases and related dinect cost

Closing stock

Hofs nE2 203
Rupses In thousand

85,150 T2H.57T

12,383,837 11,908,941

1,925,320 {1,835,513

10,464,517 10,073,428

(3.363) [3.125)

10,545,358 10,791,880

1,213,058 T76.62B

231 10,552,788 9,523,637

11,765,848 10,300,265

(2.731,036) {1,213,058)

5,034,510 0,087,207

2811 5,637,686 8,260,705
2812 437,110 357,283
474,122 432 620

70,883 34,340

115,384 141,955

353,561 308,206

173,910 137,129

13,463 18,055

4132 254,645 255,586
54513 44,221

11,597,663 10,119,190

99,730 £74.803

2813 9,400 7.733
44,074 5,235

2813 5,368 BAB5
BE,263 -

(1,044,841 [50%,256)

5,163 5,806

5,163

]

10,552,788 0,523,637

550,080 265,910

9,617,333 B,553 B75

0,167 413 B.B19,785

(523,727) {550,080)

3,637,688 8,269, 70

5F
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H8.1.2 It includes RE. 16.123 millon (2021 Rs. 11.727 millon} In respect of the Company’s contribution towards stail

H0.1.3 Sakes of molasses,

provident fund.

, Bunder dust and elecirc power are net of sales @x of R NI {2021: Rs. 14.52 milkon),

R&. 1558 millon (2021: Rs. 1.315 millon), Rs.0.913 millon (202 1:Rs. 1.657 millon) and Rs. 14,667 milllon respectively.

MHots

PROFIT FROM TRADING ACTIVITIES

Sdles
Sdles @x

Less: Cost of sales
Opening siock
Purchases
Closing stock

Profit for the year

DISTRIBUTION COET

Sales promation
Expor 53l eXpenses
Dilspatch, stacking and other expenses

ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salarles, wages and benefits 311
Stafl welfare

Rent, rates and tExes
Electricity and gas charges
Repair and mantanance
Legal and professional
viehicie running

InsWEnce

Communication
Enterainmant

Printing and stationery
Fees and subscripbion
Traveding and conveyance
Securlly expenses
AUINOrs' remuneaion
Chartty and donation 31.3
Diepreciation 411
Diepreciation on right-of-used 3s5ets 5
Amoritzation 6
Others

.2

ix?

il g

Rupses In thousand

34,156 4 056
1,557] oy
7,599 4,001
22X5 2514
4,736 2712
13,059
2,562 3301
LNETS T
——
43211 A0LE1T
4,562 7,803
25,167 19,855
4,340 o8 475
368,578 321,388
0,565 20,817
3TT Tar
32,532 23,175
T.2H 62,525
2,599 13,304
50,962 38,087
o564 5,530
3,764 9,325
18,158 14,025
4,037 3,656
6,256 TA57
12,030 8,558
AT, 530 38, 730
2,138 2136
T340 2505
BB 125 55,683
7176 7176
165 2,839
4,143 3 BEZ
509,009 bG350
—_——

It Inciudes A 15310 million (2021 : Rs. 11.35% milion) in respect of the Company’s comnbution towards 5@ provident

Tund.
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312 Audiors’ remunsration

3

Kreston Hyder Bhimjl & Co

A fep

Haif yearty review fee
Code of comporate govemanca review fee

Oiher Cerifications:

Dut of pocke! expensas and s3les (@Ex 0N SeMvices

A D Akhawala & Co. - Provident Fund
ADAkhawala & Co. - Cost Awdit

MO irecioes or thelr spouses had any interest In the donee funds.
OTHER DPERATING EXPENSES

mpammEMBemmrmanﬂsmiImwng tems
Impairment aliowance for recalvable against export subsidy
Expected credit 65 against trade debts

Worker's Profit Participation fund

Workers welfare fund

Met exchange loss

Penalty imposed from Federal Board of Revenue

OTHER INCME

Income from financial 35581
Profit on bank deposits

Diwidend Income

Exchange galn on export proceeds - net

Income from non inancial assets and others
Unddaimed llablites wiiten back

Insurance dalm

Galn on disposal of property, plant and equipment - net

MHots

101
152
121

4.1.2

ix?

il g

Rupses In thousand

1.4 1,320
3 123
= 14
105 155
24 21
1,307 1,533
33 33
1348 170
21 203
2,15 2,136
12,557 13,736
= 148,156
= 1,000
= 23,088
= 87T
3,152 -
24 300
17,733 195,127
10,315 18,533
=T -
= 2169
.252 20,562
= 6,600
1,000 83
12,536
3,65 158,601
20,881 40,183
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Rupssas In thousand
34 FINANCE COST

Profit § karkup ! interest onc

Long fesm inancing 122,767 232,509
Short term bormowings
Cash/Running inanceMurabahatistisna 348,609 139,187
Export refinance 11,992
352,406 151,179
Workers' prafit participation fund 235 475 1,882
Interest on labillty against Right-of-use assets 14 827
Bank charges 4260 2 764
£80,022 389 461
———

.1 This ncludes Re352 357 milllon (202 1: 191.528 milllon) In respect of Sharah Compilant Financial instubons.

5 TAXATION

Cumrent 151,835 146,748
Defermed [111.061] 93,430
o 49,358 240, 225

351 Tax Reconcllkation

Tax at 20°% on Accounting profit E1,850 130,824
Effect of
Final tax regime 852
Minimum tax 143,702
Divigend Income 6485
Share of proft of associate 4.7
Ofhears 141
(21.852)
———

J5.2  The management belleves hat ihe Ex provision made In the inancial siaiements s sulficlent. A comparision of |ast
three years of Income (&3x provision with 3 assessed s presented below:

Accounting Aa par Financkal Az per Returnd
Yaar Statemeants Agnssasment
Rupees In thousand
2021 146,748 146, TEd
2020 172,135 173,238
2019 144 961 141,500
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372

2022 2
Rupeas In thousand

EARHINGS PER SHARE
Baslc and dibuted

Profit after laxation (Rupess In housands) 173,313 210,890
| ]

Wielghted average number of ordinary shares cutsianding during the year 20,473,702 20,473,702
] ]

Eamings per share (Rupaes) BAT 1030

There ks no dilutive Impact on the company's eaming per share.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTHOMNS

The reiated parties comprise associates, key management personnel and st rebrement benafit plans. The Fansations
with related parties are camed out 35 per agreed terms In Me normal course of business. Amounts due from and o
related parties are shown In respective notes of Investment, recelvabies and payabies, and remunerabion of direchors
and key management personnel Is disciosed In note.37. Other fransactions with related parties are as Tollows:-

Ralaticnahip with the Company Mature of Trameactons 202 20H
Rupssas in thousand
Asaocisies
Reelance Irsurance Company Limited Insurance premium paid 35472 7 586
Insurancs dalms ressved E,00&E 9.7
Insurance calms recavanie BE2 2,741
Shahmurad Stgar Mils Lmited Sale of goods 10,7239 568,793
Cividend recaled A2 BT 34,597
Share of profit In associaies 257 345 21,153
First AHMoor Modaraba (Pt Linmited Share of 1065 I ass0ciates (504 (168}
Share of piher compnehensive 1065 and Rem
taken directy io equity 186 120
Dithers
Ky management personel Fesmunaration to key management personnel 153,108 143,213
Saft Retirement Benefts Plan Empioyer's coniribution to provident fund 31.433 23,116

During the year fhe Company eniered transcations/amangements with ollowing related pariies.

Mameg of the related parties Retationship Percantage of sharsholding
2022 X
Reflance Insurance Company Limited Common Directorship - -
Shahmurad sugar milis limied Common Nrectorship 15.625% 15.625%
Al-NDOr Management Modaraba {Pvt) Limited Common Direcirship 14.266% 14 286%

Outstanding balances with relaled partles hawve also been separtely disciossed In rade debts, other recelhvaible and
trade and othene payable respecive. These are seffled In ordlanry course of business.

&T
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8.1

8.2

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, MRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged In the financial statements for remuneration Inciuding all benefits to Chief Executive,
Direcbors and E:emmasmmecmmmy werne 3s Tollows: -

Chief Executive Expcuiive Dirsctors [Expeuives Todal
2022 201 202 2021 2022 201 202 2021
— - Rupssas in thousand
Remuneratian BRIk 10,928 &raz 1285 T4, 146 58,541 W01 T
Provident fund 141 am T4 &7 6367 5,055 8,552 7413
mu‘]lﬁi]m nouse |47 5,914 4.3M 3,546 Ta,885 47452 84813 STAAT
ﬁﬁﬁ% 54 367 2878 616 - - 3,742 963
Mestng fee - - - ME - - - ME
.85 18,125 18815 12800 154388 112288 193,108 143213
Wumiber of persons 1 1 1 1 42 23

The Chief Executive, cenaln Directors and Executlves ane alsd prowided with freg use of cOmpany’s Cars.

Mecting fee has been pald o 0S5 Direcirs, whereas no meeting f2es s pald to Executive Directons and Chiel Exacuive.

2022 221
CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Sugar Division

Installied Cane Crushing Capactly per day (M.Ton) 14,500 14,500
Mo of days Mill operated 12 a9
Total Crushing Capacity on basis of no. of days mill operated (M. Ton) 1,624,000 1,290,500
Actsl Crushing (M. Ton) 40,764 £77.785
Sugar Proguction (M. Ton) 58,110 68,623

The sugar production plant capacity ks based on crushing sugdr cane on dally basks and the sugar production Is
gependent on certain factors which Include recovesy. Capacity is under wilized due to shortage of rw material.

MDF Board divizion

Mands Lina

M. of Days Ml Oparated m o
Capacity Per Day (Cublc Meter) 120 120
Total Capacity on basls of no. of days {Cublc Meer) mill operated 20,520 36,120
Actual Production {Cubic Mater) 25,345 40,250
Sunds Line

M. of Days Ml Oparated 305 335
Capacity Per Day (Cublc Meter) 122 122
Total Capacity on basls of no. of days {Cublc Meer) mill operated 37,210 40,870
Actual Production {Cubic Mater) 42157 56,235

The production capacity |5 based on sandard size of sheets but achual production contaln variows size of shests.
Fusther wood recipe mix and any changs In wood mix / raw materal Impact the productivity Vis 3 vis capacity of plant.

¥
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company has two operating / reporiable sagments, .e., Sugar and Medium Density Fiber Board (MDFE) on the
basls of product characteristics. Intemal reporting and the criteria defined by the "IFRS & Segment Reporting”. The
Comgany aiso generates and sells elscic power, muggm not considered a5 separate segment since this
Sugar Division - Manufachuing and sale of Refined Sugar

MDF Boand - Manufacturing of Medium Denslty Fiber Boand

The operaing resulls, asssts and llabliites and other significant information of each segment |5 as Tolkows:

SLE3AR HDF BOARD TOTAL
o o 1m5 | Fi 20 ot ruey |
Rupsas in thowsand

REVEHUE
Exiemal sal=s net of brok erage and
Commission ERER AT 503,174 B 48T, 121 C T2, 06 18, E4E 258 0,731, 830
Exiemal Zak=s of
Sy-product, bagasss , matasses and
Sunder aust #RE2SE SE2536 == Eda5 1,808, M7 Eplirg
Inier-zegment ransier - Becricky ar e 117 05 - - ar e HT.DES
FTiar-cagmERE ransher - Saganos 113,142 - - 3,142
Toinl Reennoe TEEEEHT mrrip =T I E TETEI0E

L] i - ] L
REFULTE
Profi from operaiions 484,741 E2 326 2,77 cosaT 27,60 Ered k]
Proftt fom rading actheEy - - ATET mao & TAT oo
‘Oriher Incomee

#T1,TRz 478559 B A 38T 52,17 104 676

‘Triher nperating sxpenses (7. 7=} (155,127)
France oost (a8, 820} PAEAET)
Shae of profit fom assodales Z57 B3k Fal
Proffl beiore o o 451, HE
Tacation R 2, 278
Nt et tor e year T I T
STATEMENT OF FIHARCLAL POEITHON
Ageic
Segmeni asses B DB 211 £ 430 478 4011 244 3737 86 18,058, B5E Eis7 522
Invesiment In aszsodaies ‘fald B4 AN - - Bl Bl 12807
e - - - X N
Total stz :m 2,100,409
Lisbiites
Segment BablEes BT, & 903 173 1,034 584 THAN 7,786, T48 SEIT. 09
Unaliocsi=d Exblies p— — 1 el
Tota Razdities —LEBLEST  _LETREIS
OTHER INFORMATION
Addions io property, plani and sguipmend 121,188 Fa R E JEE A el A0, L35 250,304
Deprediaion 54, B 133,748 88,18 172720 I T 311,488
Depracizon on right-s-use 3ssets - - Iim TAME 717 T
Amorktan 186 1018 - 1,81 186 ZEIS
Gecgraphical Infommation

Al non-ourrent sssals of the Company ans localsd In Pakistan. Compamy’s ool exbermal sales represent ssles ioovarious ousiomers in
Pakistan 2z well a5 cuiside Fakistan, The company ks mof dependent on any single major cusiomer whos= salkes |5 more tham 10% of
sagmend reyenues, Geograptical Information atout net sabs | s fllows:

Fakistan 10,481,208 10,070,303
Aghanistan 55,188 ETOFIZ
Wi Exst 26,560 50,855

10,548,358 10,791,880

&3
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41 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Financial assets and llablites of the company as at September 30 are as Tollows

ma
MU [ S rast B s Markiug | ESarast Based
Materly up | Mty Materly up | Materfy wfier Tetal
o OnsYeur | Onsvesr | SO TEOS | CasTesr | OneYesr | SebTomd
PR v fin Lo L e
FIHANCIAL AZZETE
Al CostJ Amortised Cosd
Loans and advances - - - 12,13 4 305 16,428 18 428
Deposis - - - 3,058 5,538 8,596 & 6BE
Trade debis - - - 571,334 - E71,334 [Ta =11
Ol receivabiles - - - 1,468 - 1,468 1,888
Cash and bank balances 137,637 - 137 83T 125,815 - 125,515 FEY BE2
127,637 - 137 53T 713,896 5,843 T33,735 EE1.3TR
FINANCIAL LIABILITIER
Al Cost§ Amortsed Cost
Long berm firamcing B3,045 22IMES7 3,055,502 - - - 3_BES BOZ
Lease LisbliEy against
Righi-of-use assets Tz - Tz - - - T2
Trade and other Fayables - - - =En,Te2 - o0, 7a2 EED TR2
Accrued Snance oost - - - 145 236 - 145,236 148 238
Short ferm bomrowings 2658 4458 - 2 658 442 - - - 2 EER 448
Unciaimed dvidend - - - g,221 - 8,221 221
3,480,305 2278 EST ETIROER  TOS.ME - 705253 8,424,311
]
221
Wit D o S e Pon learkus § inte et Based
Mmturity up b | Mty efer Mulurity us o | Mty afer Total
e Yimar O Ymar el okl e Yimar O Ymar B okl
PR
FINANCIAL AZEETE
Al Cost§ Amortised Cost
Loans and advances - - - 13,888 £771 18,655 18 8223
Deposhs - - - £ 893 £ 268 9,161 9181
Trade debis - - - 390,866 - 390,866 350 555
Oiffemr receivabies. - - - 4 516 - 4516 4 51&
‘Cash and bank balances 38,782 - 38, TEZ 152,700 - 152,700 231 452
3g,7ET - WTEZ  EO7.253 9,039 516,302 BS54
]
FIHAHCIAL LIABILITIEE
Al Cost § Amortised Coosd
Long berm firsamcing TOBET Z200M=07 2 TO3. 574 - - - 2,703,574
Lease LiskilEy against
Right-of-use seseis 4533 Tz 5245 - - - s
Trade and other Fayabies 23,058 - 23 0es =54 B0z - N 577,500
Acorued finanoe cost - - - 41,775 - £1,775 41,77
Ehaort berm bomowings 1,364,840 - 1,354,540 - - - 1,364 240
Uncisimed dvidemnd - - - 7,140 - 7,140 7,140

2,084,138 2ZD0ZE19 4096757 B3, T1T - &3, 717 4,700,474
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FINAHCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED NSCLOSURES
Financlal Rlsk Managamant Objectives

The Company's activities expose It 1o a varety of inancial fisks; credit risk, Bquidity risk and markat risk (Inciuding
Inierest / markup rate risk, currency risk and oiher price risk). The Company’s overall risk management programes
focuses on the under predictabllity of inancial markets and seek io minimize potentlal adverse effects on the

Compamy’s inancial performance.

This note presents Informaion about the Company's exposure to each of the above risk, the company's objectives,
policies and procadures for measuring and managing sk, and the Company's management of capial. Furihear
guantitative disclosures are Included throughout these financial statements.

The Company's senlor management provides policles for overall sk management, as well 3s polldes coverng
SpeCiic areas such as Toreign exchange risk, Interest / mankup rate nisk, credt nek, inandal instruments and Investment

of exc=ss iquidity. The Boand of Direchons reviews and agrees policies Tor managing each of these risks a5 slmmarzed
el

Credit riak

Credit risk Is the risk that one party i a inancial Instrument will cause a inanclal kss for the ofer party by falling
to discharge an obligation. The Company’s operating actvites exposes It D credit risks arsing mainly In respect of
ipans, advances, deposis, frade dabis, other recelvabies and bank balances. The MaXIMUM SXpOSUNE to credit fsk
at the reporting date Is as Tollows:

2 il |

[Rupsees In thousand)
Loans and advances 16,426 18,650
Deposis 8,596 o,161
Trade delts 571,334 F90, 866
Other recelvables 1,468 4916
Bank balances 237 135 2T ATE

ﬁ B, 77

Loans and advancas

These represent balances due from employees that are usually against their balances of retirement benents and
loans i growers which are also provided 0 ensure fulre cane supplies. The Company acitvely pursues for the
necovery of loan [ advances to employess hrough monihly deductions Trom salares and based on past expenance
the Company does not expect that hese will fall 10 meet thelr cbiigations hence no Impainment allowance Is
Howewver, certain loans i growers ghwen In past are considersd as doulbtiul. Therefore, Impalment allowance |5 made
there against.

Dapoaiis

These represant security deposits with utillty companies and trade deposits to suppliers. Based on past experience
and credit worthiness of the counter parties e Company does not expect Mat these counter parties will fall to mest

thelr obligations and the Company balleves that It Is not exposad any significant credit risk In respect of deposis.
Trade debte

Trade debts are due from local and forelgn customess. The Company manages credit sk In respect of frade debts
by Setting crecit Iimits In relation to Individual customens and ! or by obtaining advance against sales and § of through
Imevocabile letler of credits and / of by providing for doubtful debis. Furthermore the Company actively pursues for
the recovery and the Company does nat these customers will fall to meet their obilgaton and these ae
naither past due nor Impalred, hence no Impaiment allowance IS Necessary In respact of trade debts. Aging of frade
debis 15 36 Tollows;

1 1 3 manths 328,595 161,373
3 o & manths 141,364 133,871
kore than & months 100,574 93,622

—=Sri3ss  _ 390.656

&5
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Other recalvables

These represent amounts recelvables from parties against whilch e Company aciively purswes for the recovery and
there ks no history of default In recent past therefore the Company expects that the amounts wil be recovered, hence
no Impakmmeant allowance |5 necassary In respect of recelvable because hese are nelher past due nor Impaired.
Further, an impairment allowance has already been made against the export subsidy In view of uncerainties related
o s realization.

Bank balancss
The Company imits s exposure io credit sk by makntaining bank accounts only with counter-parties that have stable
credit raing and given these high credit ratings, management does not expect that any couter party will fall to mest
thelr obligations.

The bank balances along with credit ratings are Ebulated below

Long Term  Short Term bl | ] il g |
Ratings Ratings Rupses In thousand

United Bank Limited AAR A-12 13,630 20 457
Hailr Bank Limited AlA A-1% 2,175 25,960
Allled Bank Limitad AAS A-1z 257 4 191
MICH Bank Limied AbA A-12 1,803 = [
Standard Chartered Bank Limited AAS A-1z BE3 1,493
Standard Chartered Bank Limited-isiamic: AbA A-12 13,474 18,319
Matloral Bank of Paldsian Limitad AAR A-12 4 650 10,691
Faysal Bank Limiied AA A-12 15172 11,483
Bank Al-Falah Limked Adt A-12 3,786 31,706
Bank |slami Limited At A1 S5 Tas
Haiblr Mefropolian Bank Limited Al A-12 2458 4, 236
Al-Baraka Bank (Fakis@n) Limited A A-1 5217 4 242
Soner Bank Uimited Ab- A-12 165 1G9
Indusirial Commercial bank of China A A1 2 z
Meezan Bank Limited AlA A-1z 11,531 30,039
Al-Mearan MRAF 82113 -
5 Bank Limited Al Af- 146 1&0
Bank Al-Habily Limiied At AAR 11,814 18,578
Askarl Commercial Bank Limited Al A-1% 2,635 24,945
Dunad Islamic Bank Limked AS A-12 136,736 130
Samba Bank Limked AA A 176 176
Sindh Bank Limied Az A1 T8 82
The Bank of Khyoer TOE -

413,248 Z2T 172

Financlal aseets that are elther past dus or Impalred

The credit quallty of financlal assets that are elther past due or impaired 15 assessed by reference o historical
Infiormiation and extemal ratings or to Informiation about counder party default rates. As at September 30, 2022 there
were no significant past due or Impalred finandal assets except against which adequate loss allowance |s made.
However beskles financial Instuments a5 stated above:

[3) As at the year end amounts of Rs. 41.096 milllon {2021:41.096 millon) recelvabile Trom growers, suppliers and
contraciors were past due agalnst which Impakment allowance have been made. The aging of the past due inanclal
3Esets kB 35 under,

More than 3 years Iﬁ 41,056

(b} The company has alse recorded Impairment allowance of Rs. 209.517 million (2021: Rs. 309.517 millon) In
of Expodt subsidies and cane development cess due o uncertainties regarding the recoverability as stated
In nate 15.2.
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Liquidity riak

wielity risk represents the risk where the Comparny will encounter tiMculty In meeting obiigations associated with
fnancial Nabiiities when they fail due. The exposure to lquidity sk along with contractiual matmities jundiscounted)
of the inancial labilies s a5 Tollow;

Camying  Coniractual Less than 3o 105
Amoiant Cazhflows 3 monthe 12 monithes years
{(Rupess In thowsand)
‘vear ended 30
Seplember 2022
Long term financing 3,053,502 3,793,555 HE 62 931.2%3 2662 734
Trade and other payables: 1,424,245 1,424,245 26,003 143,163 306,014
Accmied finance cost 146,236 145,235 146,236 = =
Short-term bomowings 2,658,448 2,658,448 - 2,658,448 -
Unciaimed dividend 8,21 8,21 [Jr]
7,237,052 §,035, 705 B8, 522 3. 132880 2,068 238
‘vear ended 30
seplember 2021
Long term financing 2,703,574 2,703,574 135417 566,250 2,001,507
Trade and other payables S4i5, 439 Q45 429 150,056 427 544 -
Accmied finance cost 41,775 41,775 41,775 - -
Short-term bomowings 1,364,840 1,364,540 - 1,364 840 -
Unciaimed dividend 7,140 7140 7,140

4,063,738 5,063,738 334,585 2,358,954 2,001,207

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining suficient cash and ensuring the fund avallabllity adequate
credit faciliies. At September 30, 2022 the Company has PKR 2,317 milllon (2021: PKR 3,610 million ) avallable
unutilzed short tenm borrowing Bmit from financial Institutions and aiso has PKR 335 665 millon (2021: PKR 231,482
milllcn) being cash and banks balances. Based on e above, management belleves the liquidity rsk Is Insignificant.

Markst Risk

Market fisk I e risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of the financial Instrument may fuctuate 35 a result of
changes In market interestimarkup rates or the markat price due to a change In credit rating of the Issuer or the
Ins¥ument, change In markat sentimants, speculative actvities, supply and demand of securties, and quidity In the
market. Market risk comprises of three types of risks: Interest /markup rate sk, currency risk and ofher prica risk.
The Company's activities ane subject to Intenest F markwp rate risk and Toreign cumency nsks where as at year end
there were no financial Instruments carried at fair value which are subject other price rsks.

Inferest! markup rate riek management

Inferest / markup rate sk Is the risk that the Gir value or future cash fiows. of inancial Instumeant will luctuate because
of changes In market Imterast / markup rates. The Company's major intensst / mankup rate exposure arkses Tom long
term financings, short term bomowings and murabaha Snancing. The Company analyses Is nterest / markup rate
Exposura on 3 reguiar basls by monitoring markupAnterest rate frends. At the year end the Interest § marup rate
profile of the Company’s mark upAnterest bearing financial NsTuments is:

Camying valuss
2022 Frry |
Varabie Rala Instruments
Lionig ierm financing 20 3,055 302 2,703,574
Worker's Profit Panicipation Fund 23 = 23,058
Shiort tenm Bomowings 25 2 E58 448 1,364,880
Less. Balances In saving bank account 17 [127,63T) (38,782]

5,930,713 4 052 T3

&7
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Fair value senaltivity analysls for Mxad rate Instruments

The Company does not account for any flxed rake inancial assats and Nablifies at falr valwe through profit of loss.
Therefore, 3 change In Interest rate at the year end woulkd not effect profit or loss of the Comipany.

Cash Mow sansitbeity analysls for variable rate bnstromsnts
An Increase [ decrease of 100 basks points In Imerest @es at the reporting date wowmld have decreased fncreasad

profit for the year before t3x by the amount of Rs. 55.103 millon {2021 35.550 million) assuming that all ofher
varables remains cons@ant

Forelgn exchangs risk management

Foreign exchange risk Is the risk hai the fair value of future cash iows of inancial siEiements wil fuchuaie because
of changes In fonzign exchange rates. Forelgn exchange risk arises mainly from fubure economical transactions or
necatvables and payabies thai exist due o transachons In foreign cumencies.

As at the September 30, 2022 the cumency risk profile of the Company's fnancial Instruments Is:

L P 202 20E2 Az
% In thousands [Rupess In thousand)
Balancs Shest Exposurs
Foraign debtors - - = -
———i ——— —————] ——
0T Blalancs Shest Exposurs
Commitments
LS Dwollars: 353 1.5 82,235 173,461
EURDS 438 ET 95,533 2777
Chinese yuan 1175 2,258 37, 604 89,71
SEK - 444 - B.874
JPY 4 636 [ ] -
X3, 093 314,823
The following significant exchange rEte has been applad:
20EE 2021
Rupes per USD
AVETagE rate 199.53 168.53
date rabe rii l ] 170.85
Rupes per EURD
AVETagE rate 21112 196,73
FReporting date rate 24,00 15824
Rupes per CNY
AVETagE rate 29.23 25.51
Reporting date rate 32 00 26.45
Rupes per SEK
AVETagE rate 20.21 19.32
Reporting date rate 20.42 20.00
Rupes per CHF
AVETagE rate 21214 1B5.48
Reporting date rate 23598 19029
Rupes per JPY
AVETAQE rate 1.55 1.53
Reporting date rate 158 1.53

A 10 percant strengthening / weakening of the pkr against USD at year end would have decreased / Increased profit
before tax by the amount of Rs NIl {2021 NIIj In respect of on foreign cumency balances. The effect off statement
of Snancial position tems would have been Rs. 22.31 millon (2021° R5.32.30 millon). This analysls assumes that
all pther variabies, In parficular Inferest rates, remain constant. The analysls Is performed on e same basks for 2021

5
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Capital risk managemeant

The Company finances s operations through equity, bomowings and management of working capital with a view
o mairtain an appropriate mix amongst vanous sowres of fnance to minkmize fsk.

The primary objectives of the Company when managing capital are to safeguard e Company's ability to continue
a5 3 going CONCEIM In order in provide retums for sharsholders and benefits for offvr stakeholders and to maintain

an optimal capital structure.

The Company manages its capiial structure and makes adustment io &, In light of changes In economils conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capiial structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment 1o sharehiders or Issue
new shares.

During 2022 the Company’s sirategy was to mainiain leveraged geanng. The gearing rabios as at September 30,
2022 and 2021 were a5 Tollows:

20232 2021
[Rupsaes In thousand)
Total bormowings 5,718,350 4 D58 414
Less: Cash and bank balancas (231,452
G,464, 738 3,636,532
Total equity _ S4BA53E 34775
Total equity and debt 8,329,336 7258, 707
Geanng ratio {%) 61.20% 52 86%

FAIR VALUES I MEASUREMENT

Fair value |5 the price thad would be recelved to s2il an asset or pald to transfer a llabliity In an onderly tansacion
In the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (L.e. an
exft price) regandiess of whedher that price Is direcily observable or estimaied using another valuation technique.

A numker of the Company’s accouniing policles and disciosure require the measurement of Tair values, for both
Tirancial, if any and non-inancial assets and labllites. When measwing the fair value of an asset or a llablify, he
Company uses valuation technigues that ane appropiate In the dinumsEnces and uses pbservable manket dala as
Tar as possibie. Fair values are categorized Inie diferent kevels In afair value he@archy ased on e Inputs wsed In
the valuation technigues as Tollows:

- Level 1: quoted prices {unadjusted) In active markets for Identical assets or llablifies.

- Level Z Inputs other than quobed prices Incluged In Level 1 that are obsenvable for the asset o labillty, elther dinectly
(Le. a5 prices) or Indirecty (Le. deftved from prices).

- Level 3: Inputs for the assat or Ilability that are not based on cbservable market data {unobearvabile Inputs).

Management assessad that the falr values of cash and cash equivalent, short ierm depasiis, other recelvable, trade
nrecaivabies, trade payables, short term bomowing and other cument labilites approximate thelr camying amaounis
largely due io the short term maturities of these Instruments. For long tenm deposit asset and long tenm liabiities,
managemeant considers that their camying values approximates falr value.

The tair value of 1land and bullings and piant and machinery |5 a level 3 recuning fair value measurement. Managament
engages an Independent extemal expert / valuator to carmy out perodic valuation of its non-fnancial assels Le. Land,
Bullding and Plat and Machinery Inciuging power plant) and selection criiena include market knowleoge, reputation,
Independence and whether professional standards are malntained by the valuer.
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Land and Suliding The valuation Is considered on the factors of location, need of the
buyers, the owverall prevalling markei sltuation and ofher
considerations nked with this.

Plant and kachinery Incuding power plant Faciors taken Infx conslderation in order to assess the present
value of the machinery and equipments Include Make, Moded,
Cuality, Operational, Capacity, Exlsting Condition, Demand and
Resale Prospects, Depreciation and Obsolescence eic.

PROVIDENT FUND RELATED INSCLOSURES

The Investment cut of provident fund have been made In accardancs with the provisions of Secton 218 of the
Companies Act, 2017 and nulies formulated sor this purpose.

NUMBER OF EMPFLOYEES

o of persons employed as on year end were 785 [20c41:770) and Average number of employee durng fhe year
were B21 (2021:813).

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent io the year end the Board of Direcions has proposed a final cash dividend of Rs. 10237 millon (2021:
R&. 10237 milllan} In thelr meeting held on 27th December 2022 subject fo the approval of ihe members at the
Annual General meeling scheduled i be held 26th January 2023,

DATE OF AUTHORIZATMON

These financlal statements were authorized for lssue In the Boand of Directars meeting held on 278 December 2023

GEMERAL

Amounts hawve been rounded off to the neanest housand nupee uniess odhenwize siabed.

-~
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Chief Execufive OMcer Charman Chief Financial Oficer
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PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD
BY THE SHAREHOLDERS AS ON 30-09-2022

NO. OF TOTAL SHARES
SHARESHOLDERS SHARE HOLDINGS HELD

470 1 - 100 12,554
354 101 - SO0 100,05
55 B0 - 10040 B9, TE
10= 1004 - SO000 236,026
X1 E0m - 10000 148,278
c 10001 - 15000 59,051
B 15001 - 20000 110,740
B 20001 - 25000 134 =03
1 45001 - SO000 45,500
1 Spood - 55000 51,500
3 e0ood - &5000 1BE. T3
1 B=001 - TO00da BT, B4
1 BOOO1 - ‘B5000 B2, 534
1 00 - 100000 100, 000
1 100001 - 105000 104,231
1 110004 - 115000 110,77
= 130001 - 135000 266,977
1 140001 - 145000 11,515
1 150004 - 185000 182 457
1 205001 - 210000 208,218
2 Hsmnq - 220000 435 45
4 2000 - 225000 BBE, =T0
1 240001 - 245000 241,147
2 280001 - 285000 [ ]
1 2S00 - 250000 288,015
1 300001 - 205000 08 1T
1 30so0q - 210000 307,559
1 AT00 - 375000 I, mEz
1 400001 - 405000 402 453
1 435001 - 440000 435011
1 HEED0T - 460000 455 403
1 450001 - 455000 484 191
1 EO0On - 05000 SO0, S0
1 SREOD1 - ST0000 1 [
1 EESm01 - 00000 500, 000
1 EAEO0 - 20000 BAE, B35
1 E30001 - 535000 B34, 555
1 ee0o0q - =E5000 BE0, 202
3 [ =tn upl - EB0000 2,030,152
1 Treood - 780000 779,500
1 gaconq - E20000 838, =57
1 SO0S00q - 210000 508,510
1 Sa0o01 - SES000 982 71
1 18700 - 1280000 1,BTE,6TS
1 1855001 - 1200000 1,858,857
1,109 20,473,702

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 30-09-2022

SR.NO CATEGORIES OF HUMEBER OF SHARES PERCENTAGE
SHARE HOLDERS SHARE HOLDERS HELLD %

1 INSURANCE COMPANIES 1 o66,416 277
2 JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 1 2,675,842 13.07
3 FINAMCIAL INSTITUTIONS & 34,030 0A7T
4 MODARABAS 1 110,775 0.54
5 MUTLUAL FLMD 1 1,698,887 92T
& OTHERS 53 235,505 113
T GEMERAL PUBLIC 10&4 14,552 247 T3.03

TOTAL:- L] 20473, T0Z 10000

e
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CATEGORIES OF SHARE HOLDING
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Categories of Sharsholders | Mo.of  |Sheres Held|Percentage
Shars Holders

ASSOCIATED COMPAMIES UNDERTAKINGE AND RELATED PARTIES
FIRST AL-NOOR MODARABA 1 10,775 n.54
NOORI TRADING CORP. {PyT) LTD 1 1875675 516
ZAIN TRADING CORPORATION (PVT) LTD. 1 779,500 38
MEF, NIT & ICP
INVESTMENT CORFORATION OF PAKISTAN 1 120 n.00
MATICNAL INVESTMENT TRUST LTD. ADMINISTRATION FUND 1 20,821 o.10
NATIONAL BANK OF PAXISTAN 1 1430 o
TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF PAXISTAN EMFLOYEES FENSION FUND. 1 200,458 108
TRUSTEE MATIONAL BANK OF PAXISTAN EMP. BENEVOLENT FUND TRUST. 1 7,736 oo
NATIONAL BANK OF PAXISTAN 1 11,401 006
MUTUAL FUNDS
COC-TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT {LINIT) TRUST 1 1,808 587 827
MRECTORE, CED & THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDERN
MFL MUHAMMAD YUSUF AYO0S 1 i me 181
MFL MUHAMMAD SULEMAN AY 008 1 223304 108
MFL NOOR MOHAMIAD ZAKARIA 1 ETE.TIT 13
MFL ZIA ZAKARIA 1 454151 227
M. MUNIFA 2 535,356 310
MFL ZHAMIM AHMAD 1 1.000 n.00
MRS, MIUNIRA AMJUM [WI0 YUSUF AYOOE) 1 anzas 187
MRS, SURATYA BULEMAN (W/D SULEMAN AYOOE) 1 snomm 023
MRS, SHEHNAZ SATTAR ZARKARIA (WA NOOR MOHAMMAD ZAKARIA) 1 676728 33
PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIER AND CORP.
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORF. OF PAKIETAN 1 SEEA16 277
BANK, DEVELOPMENT FIMANCE IN3TITUTIONS, 2 128 n.0o
NOM EANKING FINANCE COMPANIES
INSURANCE COMPANIES, MODARABAS, LEASING, TAKAFUL AND PENSION FUND
JOINT 3TOCK COMPANIES B 30,887 a.10
OTHERS 3 7,30 0.0
GENERAL PUBLIC
FOREIGN - - -
LOCAL 1074 | 1441256 55.88
TOTAL:- 1,108 20,473,702 100.00
$HAREHOLDERS HOLDING FIVE PERCENT OR MORE VOTING INTERERT IN THE LISTED COMPANY
COC-TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT {UNIT) TRUST — 1,898,887
NOORI TRADING CORPORATION (PYT.) LTDL —  1875ETS

Detalls of trading In the shares by the Directors, Excutives and thelr spousss and minor childnen:

Mone of the Directors, Executive and thelr spousas and minor Children has traded In the shares of the Company during
the year excegt the following.

Gift Given
Mo. of Shares

M. Mohammad Suleman Ayood 100, DO

Tz
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International Sugar Organization

IED Lordon E14 S

Executive Director

25 Morvembser 2022

TO WHOM IT MAY CONMCERN

TARBON SUGAR ENERGY: Transifion to a Sustainable World”
Tuesday 22 - Wednesday 23 November 202E
East Wintergarden, 43 Bank Street, Canary Wharf, Landon, E14 SNX

The Intematicnal Swgar Organization has the plessure to confirm the particioation of
Munifa Ayoab at the Intermational Sugar Organization's 31% Internatianal Serminar hield in
Lerdon fram 22-23 November 2022 on the toplke of "Carbon Suger Enengy! Transiion fooa
Sustaingble Waorkd",

Josd Crive

Executive Director

Intemational Sugar Ongantzation
axdiriesamigar.or

trafiown Opin

i
1
]

International Seminar

R

2T & I3 Novembaer 2022 !
Fas| Fisdapanien, Casey Wen', Landan

7
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PROXY FORM
WM oo es s et et et o8 22 o 5 125 251 et e 2 e
In the district of oo being a Member of AL-NOOR SUGAR MILLS LIMITED
ANE RORIEE O oo eeem e ees oo ees e e e merereene —. Ordinary Shares as per Share
[Number of Shares)
Register Follo No. ... andior CDC Participant LD. Mo ... and Sub Account No. ... -
MRRFBOY APPOIN ..o e O e -
o faling N - -
S - dlso @ member; as my/ow Proxy In myfour absence to

attend and vole for mefus at the 537 Annual General Meetng of the Company fo be held on the 26t day of January two
thousand twenty three at 3:00 p.m and at amy adjoumment thereof ©

WITHESSES:

1.  Signature
Mame:
Adress

Rupess fve
Revenus
......... Stamp

CNIC or
Passport No.

2. Signature
Mame;
AdrEEs

CNIC or
PasEpOrt No. Signature of Members)

NOTEZ

1. This Froxy Fom, duly completed amnd signed, must be recehved at §ve ofice of our Shares Regisiar nof laber Bian £8 hours befors
the tme of holding the meeting.

2. & rresmibear appoints more than ores proxy and more than ors Insruments of proxies. ane deposited by & member with the Comparny,
al such irsinuments of proxy shall b= rendered mvalld.

a. For GO:C Acoownt Holders. § Compomie Entties
In addition 1o the above the Tollowing requinments have o be mel

1 Afesied coples of CHIC or e passport of the bemefidal owners and e proxy shal b= providesd with the proay form.
1] In case of & copomale =niky, e Boand of Oreciors resoluiion [ power of stiomey with specimen sipnaiure shall be subenitied
{umiess | has been provided earier alongw i proxy form o the Company ).




Fl=tO0R
SUGAR MILLS LTDy

s’y

(1
IS8 i
A e ool
At ABITIAL s
- bosirty [ sk
LFLErrd Saldife AfifoiSr o
e P lons el bl x LI £ 3:00 =k 202317 26 L L2 U 53
2023 g Ldihs
oA
by >
LA rt
B
Ay ¥ Pessvnd
1 F
et LA Loy r
(Lol AL i ) ~
Ay WK Fesid
el AL s i e ﬂr"ﬂrrr-.&rwr-lh-i
L et g S am N AL curie VBT P e e bt tie fil2
L BB leg e Absaq ML b2 s s a
Lo U T A el sl asn

L BAL A S F LB ALIPE ST ol bt R ASI Tt s b (1)




=
- .2
58 &
Igrwmm
sEFD
- T -
2235
mey 2
$2 £ Z
i’
gEESE
Z# 2
ol =
< 5
=
=1



